


Ypsilanti District Library 
YDL Board Meeting, July 26, 2023 6:30 pm, YDL – Superior Branch 

AGENDA 

 

AGENDA ITEM  Information     Discussion   Action 
Call to Order     X 
*Roll Call       Brian Steimel                 Terrence Williams                 Jean Winborn       
                        Patricia Horne McGee              Theresa M. Maddix      
                        Bethany Kennedy             Kristy Cooper      
      
Approval of the Agenda X  X  X 
Public Comment      
Presentation: Superior Usage Report – Mary Garboden, Branch Manager X  X   
 
Consent Agenda      

A. Proposed Minutes from June 28, 2023 Regular Meeting  X  X  X 
B. June 2023 Financials & Check Registers X  X  X 

      
Communications X     

      
Committee Reports      

A. Facilities   X  X   
B. Superior Township Planning X  X   

      
Director’s Report      

A. Operational Update X     
B. Performance Indicators X     
C. Departmental Reports X     
D. Significant Library News X     

      
New Business      

A. Award of bid for Whittaker roof piers repair project X  X  X 
B. Consideration of a proposal to replace four (4) HVAC zone controllers at 

Whittaker X  X  X 
C. Consideration of a revision to Whittaker pendant light replacement 

proposal X  X  X 
D. Award of bid for window washing at Whittaker X  X  X 

      
Board Member Comments    X   
Adjournment X  X  X 



 

 

Minutes  

of  

Previous  

Meeting 



Ypsilanti District Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Minutes, June 28, 2023 (Unapproved) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Patricia Horne McGee called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. 
 
Attendance 
Trustees Present:  Patricia Horne McGee, Theresa M. Maddix, Brian Steimel, and Bethany Kennedy 
formed a quorum.   Trustee Kristy Cooper arrived at 6:36 just before the Approval of the Agenda.  
Trustee Jean Winborn arrived at 6:50pm during the Facilities Report.                                                                                               
 
Also present: Director Lisa Hoenig, Assistant Director Julianne Smith, Business Office Manager Andrew 
Hamilton, as well as Head of Acquisitions Katie Page. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Director Hoenig asked to make an addition to New Business and a deletion of the Friends of the Library 
report to the agenda.  Trustee Steimel moved to approve the agenda with changes and Trustee Kennedy 
supported this motion.  
 
Vote:  Ayes:  5      

Nays:     0  
Motion: Passed 
Absent:  2 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None 
 
Introduction of New Staff 
Director Hoenig introduced Ms. Katie Page, Head of Acquisitions, effective June 1, 2023, to the trustees. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Trustee Maddix moved to approve consent agenda (May 24, 2023 Regular meeting and May 2023 
Financials and Check Registers).  Trustee Cooper supported this motion. 
 
Vote:  Ayes:  5        

Nays:     0 
Motion: Passed 
Absent:  2 

 
Communication 
Director Hoenig explained the situation with YCUA and elaborated on the plan discussed at the 
construction meeting with them and other vendors.   
 
Committee Reports 

A. Superior Township Planning – due to power outage on Monday the branch was closed. Michigan 
Avenue had a planned closure for no water that day, so the summer lunch program only took 
place at Whittaker.  Power and water were restored Tuesday and lunches served at all three 
branches. 
 



Ypsilanti District Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Minutes, June 28, 2023 (Unapproved) 
 

Director Hoenig also advised of an extremely large water bill for Superior.  However, upon 
inspection it was determined there were setup issues with the meters.  They have reversed the 
charges and a plan is in place to correct the meters. 
 
Director Hoenig advised a couple of the County Commissioners hope to provide a sizable 
contribution to the library, which eventually we would put towards the road project.  The cost of 
that project was increased due to construction delays and inflation.  It is also believed that the 
Township will match the Commission’s funds. 
 

B. Fundraising Committee – Director Hoenig advised we have about $8,000.00 to go on the 
Superior Capital Campaign.  We are also receiving many memorial gifts in honor of Trudy Adams. 
 

C. Facilities Report – Director Hoenig advised we should wait on the sidewalk reconstruction 
project as no bids were received. We will rebid the project in the winter to get on contractors’ 
radar sooner.  Other potential projects for 2023 were outlined. 

 
Report of the Library Director 
Director Hoenig started off her report with a picture of the new Ford Explorer’s wrap that was installed 
on 06/22/2023.  The vehicle is ready for the 4th of July parade!  Director Hoenig also updated the Board 
on the payroll implementation with payroll processing scheduled for 07/06/2023, as well as regarding 
the TALK grant with Jodi Krahnke joining MCLS to present TALK as a service to state library 
representatives from Ohio and Arizona on 07/10/2023. 
 
Director Hoenig closed her report with a discussion of the information received by YCUA.  Lead pipes 
were discovered running from the street to the building. YCUA will replace with copper at no cost to 
YDL.   At the same time, the crews will create a separate line for the fire suppression system. 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 

A. Budget Amendment 
 

YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-21 
 

June 28, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE 2022-23 BUDGET 
___________________ 

 
Whereas, the Ypsilanti District Library Board of Trustees approves an annual budget prior to the 
December 1 start of each fiscal year, and  
 



Ypsilanti District Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Minutes, June 28, 2023 (Unapproved) 
 
Whereas, the budget is a working document and unforeseen changes can and do occur during the 
course of a fiscal year, and 
 
Whereas, in light of these changes, more accurate budget figures for certain revenue and expenditure 
accounts have been approximated, Now therefore, 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
The Ypsilanti District Library budget for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2023 be amended as 
presented. 

 

OFFERED BY: Trustee Kennedy 
SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Maddix 
YES: 6            NO: 0           ABSENT: 1        VOTE: 6-0 Passed 

 
B. Approval of grant submission to MACC 

 

YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-22 
 

June 28, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SUBMISSION OF A MACC GRANT APPLICATION 
___________________ 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
The grant application described in this Board packet is approved for submission to the Michigan Arts 
and Culture Council. 

 

OFFERED BY: Trustee Steimel 
SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Winborn 
YES: 6            NO: 0           ABSENT: 1        VOTE: 6-0 Passed 

 
C. Approval of roof repairs at Michigan Avenue 

 

YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-23 
 

June 28, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ROOF REPAIRS AT MICHIGAN AVENUE 
___________________ 



Ypsilanti District Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Minutes, June 28, 2023 (Unapproved) 
 
 
Whereas, solar panels were installed on the Michigan Avenue roof in 2015, and  
 
Whereas, the PVC pipe boots attaching the solar installation to the roof are failing and causing water 
damage inside the building, and 
 
Whereas, Bloom Roofing has provided a proposal to repair the roof and replace the boots properly, 
preventing future leaks of this nature, Now Therefore 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
The attached proposal from Bloom Roofing to repair the roof and replace the PVC pipe boots at 
Michigan Avenue at a cost of $5,253 is approved.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that: 
 
The Capital Asset Replacement Fund will be used for this project. 

 

OFFERED BY: Trustee Cooper 
SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Winborn 
YES: 6            NO: 0           ABSENT: 1        VOTE: 6-0 Passed 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Trustee  Comment 

Trustee Cooper  Wanted to applaud the very cute locker video at Michigan Avenue. 

Trustee Steimel  Brought up the opportunity to use “Ypsi Writes” consultants for help with 
writing needs.  He also has enjoyed working on Ypsi Glow with Joy at 
Michigan Avenue.  Asked the board for interest in providing public readings 
and project opportunities.  He will send an email to interested trustees. 

Trustee Winborn  Wanted to thank the library employees for all their efforts.  She loves going 
to the Superior Library and bringing her group there for activities. 

Trustee Maddix  No Comment 

Trustee Williams  Absent 

Trustee Kennedy  No Comment 

Trustee Horne McGee  No Comment 

 
 
 
Adjournment 

Trustee Kennedy moved to adjourn at 7:15 p.m.  Trustee Steimel seconded this motion.   
Vote:  Ayes:     6 

Nays:      0 
Motion: Passed 
Absent:  1 



 

 

 

 

Financial 

Report 



FYE 11/30/18  
ACTUAL

FYE 11/30/19  
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/20   
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/21   
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/22   
ACTUAL

FYTD    
5/31/2023

Current FYTD 
Variance from 

11/30/22
Assets:
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,377,714       2,596,924       2,940,888       3,413,908       3,497,836       3,757,573       259,737

Receivables & Other assets 49,282            98,153            84,370            108,670          132,113          105,016          (27,098)

Total Assets 2,426,996       2,695,077       3,025,258       3,522,578       3,629,949       3,862,588       232,639

Liabilities 145,758          85,577            313,638          344,511          215,952          104,796          (111,156)

Composition of Fund Balance
Reserved:
          Yoder Memorial 3,252              3,252              3,252              3,252              3,252              3,252              0
               Current YTD -                     
          Yates Memorial 3,357              3,357              3,357              3,357              3,357              3,357              0
               Current YTD -                     
Designated:
          Improvement Fund 1,102,434       352,434          352,434          352,434          352,434          -                     (352,434)
               Current YTD--net of revenues -                     
          Working Capital 500,000          500,000          500,000          500,000          500,000          500,000          0
               Current YTD -                     
Designated: MTT settlements
Designated: TEEN ZONE
               Current YTD
Unreserved/Undesignated 696,080          272,195          1,753,090       1,852,576       2,319,024       2,554,955       235,931
               Current YTD (23,885)        1,478,262     99,487          466,448         235,931        696,229        460,298

Total Fund Balance 2,281,238       2,609,500       2,711,620       3,178,067       3,413,998       3,757,793       343,795

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 2,426,996     2,695,077     3,025,258     3,522,578      3,629,950     3,862,588     232,639

Ypsilanti District Library
Balance Sheet
May 31, 2023
General Fund



Ypsilanti District Library
Period  Ending 5/31/23  (50% of Year)
General Fund

ACCT #
FY 11/30/20    

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21    

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY    
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

              
REMAINING 

BUDGET

YTD AS A 
% OF 

BUDGET

Total Revenues 5,568,866        5,918,352        6,086,564        6,211,643        4,572,844        1,638,799         73.6%

Expenditures
Dept 100 Administrative 2,163,719        2,132,617        2,357,850        2,872,651        1,378,017        1,494,634         48.0%
Dept 200 Michigan Ave. 555,976           542,948           619,718           741,220           356,904           384,316            48.2%
Dept 300 Outreach 82,140             92,558             103,158           306,297           160,228           146,069            52.3%
Dept 400 Superior Township 158,483           162,269           230,011           484,343           209,040           275,303            43.2%
Dept 500 Whittaker Rd 1,089,344        1,080,805        1,156,233        1,240,401        541,324           699,077            43.6%
Dept 600 Donations 12,312             21,629             52,305             -                       66,108             (66,108)             NA
Dept 700  Grants 7,405              19,079           31,359           -                      12,561           (12,561)           

Total 4,069,379        4,051,904        4,550,633        5,644,912        2,724,181        2,920,731         48.3%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 1,499,486        1,866,447        1,535,931        566,731           1,848,663        

Sale of Assets -                       -                       -                       -                       
Board Designation of Funds (1,150,000)       (1,400,000)       (1,400,000)       (1,152,434)       
Fund balance - beginning of period 2,652,675        3,002,161        3,468,609        3,604,539        3,604,539        

Fund Balance - end of period 3,002,161        3,468,609        3,604,539        4,171,270        4,300,768        



Ypsilanti District Library
General Fund

Period Ending 5/31/2023
(50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY      
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

YTD AS A % OF 
BUDGET

Revenue
403.000 Superior Township Tax Levy 885,210 939,410 998,342 1,066,617 878,489 82.4%

425.000 City of YpsilantiTax Levy 836,671 866,352 889,936 928,809 282,358 30.4%

425.075 PPT Reimbursement 16,119 22,407 27,533 20,000 0 0.0%

440.000 Ypsilanti Township Tax Levy 3,486,095 3,653,122 3,707,057 3,869,999 3,228,474 83.4%

441.000 Renaissance Zone Reimb 66,633 68,165 67,905 65,000 0 0.0%

443.000 State Aid Direct 32,931 35,678 43,256 45,084 22,158 49.1%

447.000 State Aid Indirect 33,497 36,286 43,254 45,084 22,158 49.1%

500.500 Operational Grant Revenue 30,500

500.600 Talk Grant Revenue 30,629 47,787 41,774 35,000 0 0.0%

657.000 Lost Books/Misc. 22,485 7,187 6,777 6,000 3,705 61.7%

657.100 Smart Cards - Printing & Copies 11,776 8,765 22,883 20,000 15,282 76.4%

657.600 Proctor Fees 429 263 574 0 15

661.000 Penal Fines County 84,478 113,205 83,080 83,000 0 0.0%

662.100 Community room rentals 575 0 1,250 2,500 1,225 49.0%

679.000 Donations/Misc. 1,063 1,360 2,045 2,500 7,248 289.9%

681.000 Donations Designated 5,100 0 0 0 0 0.0

681.080 Donations/Memorials 4,555 7,170 7,736 600 1,958 326.4%

687.000 Interest/Checking 1,037 457 1,383 950 4,539 477.8%

687.010 Interest/Savings 6,175 5,226 3,154 6,500 24,774 381.1%

688.000 Interest/Endowment 0 6,227 0 0 0

689.000 Dividends-MML 4,219 4,312 7,460 6,000 6,490 108.2%

690.000 Dividend Revenue Endowment 7,220 9,045 8,161 8,000 13,252 165.7%

691.000 CARES act Credit 0 6,400 0 0 0

Total Revenue 5,536,898 5,838,824 5,963,558 6,211,643 4,542,626 73.1%



Ypsilanti District Library
General Fund

Period Ending 5/31/2023
(50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY      
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

YTD AS A % OF 
BUDGET

Expenditures
Dept 100 Administrative

702.000 Salary Wages 657,068 685,029 758,009 839,879 410,280 48.8%
702.100 Professional/Accounting 5,080 7,445 8,700 9,000 5,465 60.7%
702.150 Bank Fees 3,176 1,888 2,494 5,400 1,203 22.3%
702.900 Salary/Subs 3,327 1,571 5,987 15,600 7,822 50.1%
705.000 Employee Recognition Awards 336 804 689 750 445 59.3%
710.000 Paychex Payroll Service 11,166 12,115 13,050 14,800 12,157 82.1%
715.000 Employer Payroll Tax 144,791 148,792 164,634 205,360 98,424 47.9%
715.100 ACA Taxes Paid by employer 295 331 555 740 185 25.0%
718.000 MERS Defined Contribution 90,691 91,780 99,768 126,306 44,393 35.1%
719.000 FSA Admin Fee 707 729 624 758 300 39.6%
727.000 Office Supplies 26,412 24,088 38,242 32,400 23,563 72.7%
727.050 CARES act Exp 95 6,305 0
727.200 Supplies-Facility 13,820 12,957 18,696 31,900 9,328 29.2%
752.000 MML/Building Insurance 64,450 66,589 74,515 78,986 77,332 97.9%
753.000 MML/Workers Comp 7,204 9,744 10,202 10,875 6,714 61.7%
754.000 Health Insurance 361,059 394,266 380,631 470,886 231,389 49.1%
756.000 Delta Dental 34,311 34,322 32,832 36,383 17,483 48.1%
757.000 Employee Assistance Program 579 0 0 0 0
758.000 Life Insurance 3,969 4,316 4,061 4,183 2,401 57.4%
759.000 Vision Service Plan 8,856 9,074 8,907 8,963 5,763 64.3%
762.000 STD/LTD  (Disability Insurance) 11,403 10,594 12,301 14,235 9,754 68.5%
769.000 Printing & Publishing 12,840 18,325 18,779 20,900 6,917 33.1%
769.050 Classified Advertising 460 432 733 1,000 220 22.0%
774.050 Digital Collection 175,379 209,154 246,754 294,765 125,244 42.5%
774.100 Data Bases 21,988 24,948 28,073 50,000 23,198 46.4%
774.800 System Wide DVDs 2,959 493 61 500 53 10.6%
774.900 All Materials Processing 15,899 21,270 25,603 35,000 11,743 33.6%
774.950 Play Kits 1,447 2,590 2,975 5,000 596 11.9%
774.975 Library of Things 0 2,876 8,799 13,000 723 5.6%
801.000 Major Events 6,768 2,805 9,143 17,390 3,632 20.9%
801.500 Learning Never Gets Old 2,246 1,999 2,999 0 0
802.000 Mileage/Travel Reimbursement 289 775 4,754 5,000 3,374 67.5%
804.000 Workshops/Training 4,148 2,422 3,613 4,500 1,218 27.1%
805.000 Memberships & Dues 5,675 5,685 5,603 6,750 5,523 81.8%
806.000 Talk Grant Expenses 24,342 23,383 40,362 35,000 15,709 44.9%
807.000 Operational Grant Expenditure 4,099
810.000 Capital Outlay - Buildings 600 5,197 650 5,000 0 0.0%
810.100 Capital Outlay - Improvements 1,300 3,500 0 2,400 0 0.0%
811.100 Capital Outlay - Technology 0 0 0 120,000 0 0.0%
812.000 Capital Outlay - Furnishings 0 268 1,100 5,000 1,831 36.6%
840.000 Repair & Main Bldg 0 -5,825 0 0 WH Flood
850.000 Automation - Technology 183,693 128,433 110,254 139,395 74,166 53.2%
850.100 Telecommunications -19,543 6,243 7,003 7,983 14,458 181.1%
850.200 ILS Contract 62,573 59,088 64,631 64,630 63,125 97.7%
850.500 Software Subscription 14,762 21,823 35,693 35,722 28,327 79.3%
890.000 The Library Network 2,796 2,796 2,796 4,500 0 0.0%
928.000 Postage 19,334 20,112 18,912 22,447 9,242 41.2%
965.000 Auditing Service 7,425 7,875 8,100 8,325 8,325 100.0%
975.000 Legal 6,422 5,280 11,191 10,000 162 1.6%
975.500 Legal - Negotiations 0 0 7,620 0 0
980.000 Professional/Contractual 154,793 27,087 54,649 27,740 6,470 23.3%
980.500 Branding Costs 1,188 2,201 894 2,500 2,067 82.7%
981.500 Lost Book Expense 3,749 1,094 1,646 6,300 1,113 17.7%
982.000 MTT Charge Back City 208 471 48 2,000 42 2.1%
983.000 MTT Charge Back TWP 200 1,070 3,873 7,500 878 11.7%
983.100 MTT Charge Back-Superior Twp 985 184 1,467 5,000 913 18.3%
984.050 Contributions/Endowment 0 250

Total 2,163,719 2,132,617 2,357,850 2,872,651 1,378,017 48.0%



Ypsilanti District Library
General Fund

Period Ending 5/31/2023
(50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY      
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

YTD AS A % OF 
BUDGET

Dept 200 Michigan Ave.
702.000 Salaries 396,590 402,866 423,056 506,014 240,556 47.5%

702.800 Salaries-Pages 4,044 3,463 4,784 9,360 2,541 27.1%

771.000 Adult Books & Processing 25,084 22,288 18,713 22,100 8,182 37.0%

772.000 Youth Books & Processing 14,651 13,282 16,552 15,200 6,287 41.4%

776.000 Periodicals - Adult 2,979 2,802 4,395 3,000 294 9.8%

776.050 Periodicals - Youth 0 0 0 100 0 0.0%

778.000 Adult Audio/Visual 6,153 5,441 4,852 5,600 2,125 37.9%

779.000 Youth Audio/Visual 2,993 2,413 2,743 2,050 487 23.7%

801.500 Learning Never Gets Old 0 0 0 1,250 558 44.6%

802.200 Parking 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,900 3,600 92.3%

810.000 Capital Outlay - Buildings 18,869 10,000 68,081 29,000 18,357 63.3%

812.000 Capital Outlay - Furnishings 6,992 3,384 0 4,000 4,510 112.8%

840.000 Repair & Maintenance - Building 13,803 16,584 17,990 20,000 21,926 109.6%

840.025 Campbell Maint Contract 18,754 12,672 12,672 14,172 6,336 44.7%

840.050 Snow Removal/ Lawn Care 6,078 7,259 7,778 11,335 4,085 36.0%

900.000 Programs-Adult 1,625 1,462 1,772 3,000 414 13.8%

901.000 Programs-Youth 2,659 1,762 606 2,500 2,065 82.6%

940.000 Phone 4,535 4,553 2,631 4,695 1,160 24.7%

943.000 Natural Gas 3,624 3,946 4,838 5,777 2,996 51.9%

947.000 DTE - Electric 15,236 18,309 18,797 20,437 8,062 39.4%

949.000 Ypsilanti Comm Utilities Auth 7,707 6,864 5,858 7,290 1,816 24.9%

980.000 Professional Contractual (Security) 0 0 0 50,440 20,546 40.7%

Total 555,976 542,948 619,718 741,220 356,904 48.2%

Dept 300 Outreach
702.000 Salaries 69,159 70,870 77,276 244,241 119,936 49.1%

775.000 Library Materials 5,303 5,084 5,857 5,250 695 13.2%

801.500 Learning Never Gets Old 0 0 0 3,000 748 24.9%

811.000 Captial Outlay Vehicle 0 0 0 35,000 35,000 100.0%

840.000 Repair & Maintenance 6,017 14,636 13,986 11,993 2,118 17.7%

943.000 Fuel 1,661 1,967 6,040 6,813 1,730 25.4%

Total 82,140 92,558 103,158 306,297 160,228 52.3%



Ypsilanti District Library
General Fund

Period Ending 5/31/2023
(50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY      
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

YTD AS A % OF 
BUDGET

Dept 400 Superior Township
702.000 Salaries 146,792 149,424 211,331 358,053 170,393 47.6%

702.800 Salary/Pages 0 0 0 9,360 1,103 11.8%

771.000 Adult Books & Processing 0 0 0 15,550 3,621 23.3%

772.000 Youth Books & Processing 0 0 0 12,400 2,642 21.3%

775.000 Library Materials 5,842 6,553 7,388 0 0

776.000 Periodicals 0 0 0 500 75 15.0%

778.000 Audio/Visual 0 0 0 1,550 503 32.5%

801.500 Learning Never Gets Old 0 0 0 750 180 24.0%

810.000 Cap Outlay Building 0 0 3,000 1,795 59.8%

810.100 Cap Outlay Improvements 0 0 0

840.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,007 1,179 2,603 5,000 1,513 30.3%

840.025 Campbell Maint Contract 0 0 0 6,600 3,322 50.3%

840.050 Snow Removal & Lawn Care 980 980 2,980 14,000 8,000 57.1%

900.000 Programs - adult 543 580 267 600 215 35.8%

901.000 Programs - Youth 468 624 655 600 539 89.9%

940.000 Phone 1,134 1,138 782 4,156 1,021 24.6%

943.000 Natural Gas 659 650 1,097 11,636 2,159 18.6%

947.000 DTE - Electric 960 1,044 1,299 10,061 1,807 18.0%

949.000 Ypsilanti Comm Utilities Auth 98 97 1,609 5,527 252 4.6%

980.000 Professional/Contractural 0 0 0 25,000 9,900 39.6%

Total 158,483 162,269 230,011 484,343 209,040 43.2%



Ypsilanti District Library
General Fund

Period Ending 5/31/2023
(50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21     

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22   

ACTUAL

Original FY      
2022-2023  
BUDGET

YTD 5/31/23 
ACTUAL

YTD AS A % OF 
BUDGET

DEPT 500 WHITTAKER RD
702.000 Salaries 701,249 722,800 749,625 782,222 371,437 47.5%

702.800 Salaries-Pages 15,483 19,698 28,923 37,440 16,470 44.0%

771.000 Adult Books 41,293 41,604 44,654 41,400 19,073 46.1%

772.000 Youth Books 23,641 27,802 29,974 29,000 12,012 41.4%

776.000 Periodicals - Adult 5,239 4,405 5,717 5,000 1,179 23.6%

776.050 Periodicals - Youth 759 745 617 800 0 0.0%

778.000 Adult Audio/Visual 15,746 10,284 8,739 10,700 2,563 24.0%

779.000 Youth Audio/Visual 4,159 4,236 4,157 3,300 880 26.7%

810.000 Cap Outlay Building 3,880 12,515 22,620 59,245 18,023 30.4%

810.100 Cap Outlay Improvements 0 0 0 0 0.0%

840.000 Repair & Maintenance - Building 39,729 22,271 54,658 27,300 10,145 37.2%

840.025 Campbell Maint Contract 42,797 42,797 41,649 43,705 19,103 43.7%

840.050 Snow Removal/Lawn Care 16,241 16,199 18,348 25,600 8,900 34.8%

900.000 Programs - Adult 4,206 3,765 2,382 4,200 1,666 39.7%

901.000 Programs - Youth 5,697 6,659 6,647 13,000 5,480 42.2%

903.000 Equipment Maintenance 820 1,564 0 3,000 0 0.0%

940.000 Phone 9,070 9,105 5,277 10,063 2,459 24.4%

943.000 Natural Gas 24,227 30,040 31,451 31,680 14,979 47.3%

947.000 DTE - Electric 92,512 99,414 96,182 105,364 35,548 33.7%

949.000 Ypsilanti Comm Utilities Auth 4,596 4,902 4,612 7,382 1,406 19.0%

980.000 Professional/Contractual 38,000 0 NA

Total 1,089,344 1,080,805 1,156,233 1,240,401 541,324 43.6%

Dept 600 Donations
Revenue:

Total Revenue 18,888 37,195
Total Donated revenue 18,888 37,195 106,336 12,218 NA

Expenditures:
Total Expenditures 12,312 21,629
Total Expenditures 12,312 21,629 52,305 66,108 NA

Dept 700  Grants
Revenue

Total Grant Revenue 13,080 42,333
    Total Revenue 13,080 42,333 16,670 18,000 NA

Expenditures
Total Expenditures 7,405 19,079

     Total Expenditures 7,405 19,079 31,359 12,561 NA

Total Net -- restricted for future 5,675 23,254 -14,689 5,439 NA

IMPROVEMENTS/Asset Sales
685.000 Sale of assets 0 NA
810.100 Approved projects-Improvements fund
850.100 Technology improvements NA

Total Other Revenue 0 0 0 0 NA
Total Revenue 5,568,866 5,918,352 6,086,564 6,211,643 4,572,844
Total Expenditures 4,069,379 4,051,904 4,550,633 5,644,912 2,724,181 48.3%

Net Revenue Over Expenditures 1,499,486 1,866,447 1,535,931 566,731 1,848,663
Fund Balance Beginning of Year 2,652,675 2,752,161 3,218,609 3,454,539 3,454,539
Board Designation -1,400,000 -1,400,000 -1,300,000 0 -1,152,434

Ending Fund Balance 2,752,161 3,218,609 3,454,539 4,021,270 4,150,768



FYE 11/30/18  
ACTUAL

FYE 11/30/19  
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/20    
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/21    
ACTUAL

FY 11/30/22   
ACTUAL

FYTD    
5/31/2023

Current FYTD 
Variance from 

11/30/22
Assets:
Cash and Current Assets 399,522          1,481,745       2,807,370       3,503,051       1,356,163       1,731,743       375,581

Total Assets 399,522          1,481,745       2,807,370       3,503,051       1,356,163       1,731,743       375,581

Liabilities -                     -                     -                     13,454            468,231          320,000          (148,231)

Fund Balance 399,522          1,478,745       2,665,015       3,489,597       887,932          1,411,743       523,812
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 399,522         1,478,745     2,665,015     3,503,051     1,356,163     1,731,743     375,581

Ypsilanti District Library
Balance Sheet
May 31, 2023

Capital Asset Replacement Fund



Ypsilanti District Library
Capital Expenses
Period  Ending 5/31/23  (50% of Year)

ACCT # ACCOUNT NAME
FY 11/30/20 

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/21   

ACTUAL
FY 11/30/22  

ACTUAL
YTD 5/31/23 

ACTUAL
Revenue
Dept 400 Superior Construction

683.800 Superior Library Designated 54,603       857,193         450,871      55,442           
688.000 Interest 4,986         1,181             97               3,962             

Other departments -                    
-               -                   

Total 59,589     858,374       450,968    59,404          
Transfer from Operating Fund 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,300,000 1,504,868      

Expenditures
Dept 200 Michigan Aveneue Projects

980.000 Prof/Contractual 16,860           97,989        18,655           

Subtotal -                 16,860           97,989        18,655           
Dept 400 Superior Construction

702.150 Bank Fees -                 620                1,503          389                
752.500 Insurance - Bldrs Rsk 8,564          -                    
780.000 Opening Day Collection 194,247      9,768             
801.000 Major Events 3,544             7,744          2,191             
812.000 Capital Outlay - Eq/Furn 208,175      36,712           
850.000 Automation - Technology 91,123        18,225           
910.000 Site Development 106,263     32,064           -                  -                    
943.000 Fuel/Natural Gas 1,482          -                    
975.000 Legal/Attorney 10,944       16,797           720             -                    
980.000 Prof/Contractual 12,709       21,763           -                  -                    
981.000 Architect Fees 93,110       275,895         142,813      3,412             
955.100 General Contractor 46,274       655,988         3,167,412   884,896         
985.300 Outside Contract Expense -                 42,875        42,357           

Subtotal 269,300     1,006,671      3,866,658   997,951         
Dept 500 Whittaker Projects

980.000 Prof/Contractual -                 410,262         387,987      23,855           

Subtotal -               410,262       387,987    23,855          

TOTAL Capital Expenditures 269,300     1,433,793      4,352,633   1,040,461      

Total Revenue Over Expenditures 1,190,289  824,581         (2,601,665)  523,812         
Beginning Fund Balance 1,474,716 2,665,005    3,489,586 887,932         
Ending Fund Balance 2,665,005  3,489,586      887,930      1,411,743      



Capital Asset Replacement Fund
Composition of Fund Balance

Superior Project Other Total
2019 opening balance 11/30/18 0 399,522 Project Summary Through:

Board Assigned 1/23/2019 1,150,000 5/31/2023 5/31/2023
Balance 11/30/2019 1,150,000 331,745 1,481,745 Superior Other

Board 4,852,434 2,234,179
2020 Capital Campaign 1,434,856

Board Assigned 1/22/2020 1,150,000 250,000 Expense -6,140,579 -969,147
Capital Campaign & Int prior to 11/30/20 66,110 146,711 1,265,032

Expenses Paid prior to 11/30/20 -269,300 -13,540
Balance 11/30/2020 2,096,810 568,205 2,665,015

2021
Board Assigned 1/27/2021 1,200,000 200,000

Capital Campaign & Int 11/30/2021 858,374
YTD Expenditures 11/30/2021 -1,006,670 -427,122

Balance 11/30/2021 3,148,514 341,083 3,489,597

2022
Board Assigned 1/26/2022 1,000,000 300,000

YTD Capital Campaign & Int 11/30/2022 450,968
YTD Expenditures 11/30/2022 -3,866,658 -485,975

Balance 11/30/2022 732,824 155,108 887,932

2023
Board Assigned 352,434 1,152,434

YTD Capital Campaign & Int 5/31/2023 59,404
YTD Expenditures 5/31/2023 -997,951 -42,510

Balance 5/31/2023 146,711 1,265,032 1,411,744



Ypsilanti District Library

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

ANN ARBOR 1Page:

 4:54 pmTime:

07/19/2023Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

ANN ARBOR Checks

 449.70A DESIGN LINE EMBROIDERYDLEPrinted06/08/23 75815 facilities staff new/old 

 2,372.95CIT TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV 
INC.

CITPrinted06/08/23 75816 due 6/19/23 lease 

 8,964.63DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGYPrinted06/08/23 75817 whit 4/25-5/23/23 service 

 47.53DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGYPrinted06/08/23 75818 whit street May 2023 

 1,504.59DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGYPrinted06/08/23 75819 MA 4/29-5/30/23 service 

 690.42Y C U A0000000021Printed06/08/23 75820 whit 4/20-5/20/23 service 

 1,980.00A PRODUCTION BUILDING 
SOLUTION

APBSPrinted06/16/23 75821 Superior May 2023 cleaning 

 18,419.74ALERUS FINANCIALALERPrinted06/16/23 75822 emlpoy contribution May 2023 

 1,570.52ALLIED WASTE SYSTEMS 
#241

AWSPrinted06/16/23 75823 whit  June 2023 

 3,922.39AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESAMCASEPrinted06/16/23 75824 june 1 billing 

 464.00ANDREWS UNIVERSITYANUNPrinted06/16/23 75825 lost-ILL  Herbert Butterfield 

 500.00BABY VOLCANO FILMS, LLCBVFPrinted06/16/23 75826 Boblo Boats 7/8/23 program 

 613.69BAKER & TAYLOR 4108482LORPrinted06/16/23 75827 statement 5/31/23 

 97.81BAKER & TAYLOR INC 
4407662

BAKLPrinted06/16/23 75828 statement 5/31/23 

 832.18BAKER & TAYLOR INC. 
4387742

BK7742Printed06/16/23 75829 statement 5/31/23 

 1,556.75BAKER & TAYLOR INC. 
4387752

BK7752Printed06/16/23 75830 statement 5/31/23 

 967.18BAKER & TAYLOR INC. 
4387762

BK7762Printed06/16/23 75831 statement 5/31/23 

 218.71BAKER & TAYLOR INC. 
4387772

BK7772Printed06/16/23 75832 statement 5/31/23 

 2,373.98BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 
573063

0000573063Printed06/16/23 75833 statement 5/31/23 

 1,067.63BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 
573097

0000573097Printed06/16/23 75834 statement 5/31/23 

 2,407.03BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 
573121

0000573121Printed06/16/23 75835 statement 5/31/23 

 1,456.34BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 
573139

0000573139Printed06/16/23 75836 statement 5/31/23 

 1,810.90BANK OF ANN ARBORBAAPrinted06/16/23 75837 statement 5/31/23  #0667 

 3,100.88BANK OF ANN ARBORBAAPrinted06/16/23 75839 closing 5/31/23  #4669 

 50.00BASICBASICPrinted06/16/23 75840 admin fee June 2023 

 157.50BENCHMARK DESIGN 
STUDIO

BENCHPrinted06/16/23 75841 bus ads 

 139.78BLACKSTONE PUBLISHINGBAPrinted06/16/23 75842 23rd midnight 

 46,258.55BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MIBCNPrinted06/16/23 75843 July 2023 coverage 

 488.33BP PRODUCTS OF NORTH 
AMERICA

A15Printed06/16/23 75844 statement 5/6-6/5/23 

 10.99CADILLAC-WEXFORDCADPrinted06/16/23 75845 lost ILL-Before I was Born 

 14,571.14CAMPBELL, INCCAMPINCPrinted06/16/23 75846 MA-flood detect switch 

 625.00JAMES CAREY JCARYPrinted06/16/23 75847 May 2023 services 

 744.45CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.CDWPrinted06/16/23 75849 laptop lock 

 168.69CENGAGE LEARNINGCENPrinted06/16/23 75850 Identity 

 147.42CENTER POINT PUBLISHING0000000567Printed06/16/23 75851 Andrews v. Little 

 65.59CENTRAL MICHIGAN 
UNIVERSITY

PLCPrinted06/16/23 75852 lost ILL-4/10/2023 - 3 items 

 2,207.80CONSTELLATION 
NEWENERGY-

CONSTELLPrinted06/16/23 75853 May 2023 - all 

 75.00JESSE DEUCHER JEDEPrinted06/16/23 75854 Panda fit prog 6/22/23 

 140.00DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY0000000398Printed06/16/23 75855 whit youth supplies 

 504.00ENVISIONWARE INC.ENVPrinted06/16/23 75857 ZDNU-ECS-Selfserv 

 126.70ENZOS CATERINGENZPrinted06/16/23 75858 chafink kits 

 37.95FERRIS STATE UNIVERSITYJCMPrinted06/16/23 75859 lost ILL-Whit Interpretation 

 1,295.25FIRST BOOKFSTPrinted06/16/23 75860 #7000939292 

 75.67MARY GARBODEN GARBPrinted06/16/23 75861 mural event refreshments 

 251.68GORDON FOOD SERVICE, 
INC.

GORDONPrinted06/16/23 75862 Superior supplies 

 721.72GRAINGERGRNGPrinted06/16/23 75863 core wheel 



Ypsilanti District Library

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

ANN ARBOR 2Page:

 4:54 pmTime:

07/19/2023Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

ANN ARBOR Checks

 30.00HENRY FORD COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE

HFCCPrinted06/16/23 75864 lost ILL-Making of Americans 

 100.00GABRIELLE HICKMON GAHIPrinted06/16/23 75865 Spades prog 6/19/23 

 100.00RONALD HIGGS ROHIPrinted06/16/23 75866 Poetry reading 4/22/23 

 1,827.13HOWLETT LOCK & DOOR, 
INC.

HLDPrinted06/16/23 75867 Whit service call 

 847.21IMPERIAL DADEIMPDADPrinted06/16/23 75868 clorox remover refill 

 75.00SARAH KAIRIS SAKAPrinted06/16/23 75869 Panda fit prog  6/22/23 

 175.00WILLIAM KONKOLESKY WILLKONPrinted06/16/23 75870 MI  UFO  5/16/23 

 195.00LARDNER ELEVATOR 
COMPANY

LARDPrinted06/16/23 75871 whit May 2023 service 

 7,579.59THE LIBRARY NETWORK 0000000051Printed06/16/23 75872 equip/sonic wall 

 133.45THE LIBRARY STORE, INC. 0000000082Printed06/16/23 75873 custom hub labels 

 844.91MBM TECHNOLOGY 
SOLUTIONS

MBMPrinted06/16/23 75874 Whit 5/15-6/14/23 

 100.00LESLIE MCGRAW LESMCGPrinted06/16/23 75875 Poetry reading 4/22/23 

 696.05MICHIGAN AFSCMEAFSCMEPrinted06/16/23 75876 June 23 dues 

 921.14MICHIGAN IT TECHNICIANS 
LLC

MITTPrinted06/16/23 75877 4/26-5/4/23 work 

 420.00MICHIGAN LIBRARY 
ASSOCIATION

MICHLIBPrinted06/16/23 75878 Johnson meml 1/23/24  sp inst 

 4,941.02MICHIGAN WEB PRESSMWPPrinted06/16/23 75879 Summer 2023 LOOP 

 809.78MIDWEST TAPE LLCMIDWESTTAPPrinted06/16/23 75880 503875404/503875401/503804405 

 17,269.05MIDWEST TAPE LLCMIDWESTTAPPrinted06/16/23 75881 hoopla-May 2023 

 128.00MY FAVORITE PLANT 
COMPANY

MY FAVORITPrinted06/16/23 75882 June 2023 service 

 140.00OPENSPOT THEATREOPSPPrinted06/16/23 75883 wksp balance 6/26/23 

 8,936.14OVERDRIVE, INC.OVPrinted06/16/23 75884 01576CO23176637...... 

 13.00PATRON ACCOUNTPATRPrinted06/16/23 75885 return lost-Yotsuba 

 704.00PROGRESSIVE PRINTINGPPPrinted06/16/23 75886 2023 Sum Chall logs - 5800 

 150.00KAMRON REYNOLDS KAREYPrinted06/16/23 75887 Manga Draw for Tweens 6/26 7/3 

 3,700.00RNA FACILITIES 
MANAGEMENT

RNAPrinted06/16/23 75888 MA  2 of 8 

 22.99ROCHESTER HILLS PUBLIC 
LIBRARY

RHPLPrinted06/16/23 75889 lost ill-Darkest Corners 

 14.99ROSEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARYROSEPLPrinted06/16/23 75890 lost ill-The Cartel 3 

 563.17SCHOLASTIC INC.0000000300Printed06/16/23 75891 Superior summ chall 2023 

 4,219.50SECURITY & PROTECTIVE 
SERVICES

SPSPrinted06/16/23 75892 May 2023 service 

 100.00DESIRAE SIMMONS DESIPrinted06/16/23 75893 Poetry read 4/22/23 

 1,034.61STAPLES ADVANTAGESTAPADPrinted06/16/23 75894 st 05/25/23 

 5,043.75SUPERIOR LANDSCAPE 
COMPANIES

SLCPrinted06/16/23 75895 Superior - June 2023 service 

 90.00UNIQUE MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES,

UMSIPrinted06/16/23 75896 June 23 curbside 

 300.00UNIVERSITY OF DETROITUDMPrinted06/16/23 75897 lost ILL - Roy Campbell 

 1,781.57WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 
MICHIGAN

A4Printed06/16/23 75898 whit June 2023 service (final) 

 65.83YPSILANTI ACE HARDWAREYPSIHARDPrinted06/16/23 75899 closing 5/31/23 

 227.60AFLAC0000000025Printed06/26/23 75900 July 2023 coverage 

 19,942.51ALERUS FINANCIALALERPrinted06/26/23 75901 YDL contri  June 2023 

 519.48BANK OF ANN ARBORBAAPrinted06/26/23 75902 closing 5/31/23  #4396 

 2,786.77DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF 
MICHIGAN

0000000027Printed06/26/23 75903 July 2023 coverage 

 100.00FABIO COSMO DA CUNHAFCDCPrinted06/26/23 75904 7/13/23 program 

 847.34HOME DEPOT CREDIT 
SERVICES

HOMEPrinted06/26/23 75905 statement 6/13/23 

 1,842.12MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS 
CO

MNLPrinted06/26/23 75906 July 2023 coverage 

 425.00RING OF STEEL ACTION 
THEATRE

RSATLPrinted06/26/23 75907 wksp 6/29/23 

 769.73TDSTDSMPrinted06/26/23 75908 6/22-7/21/23 service 

 458.41VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZONPrinted06/26/23 75909 5/10-6/9/23 service 



Ypsilanti District Library

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

ANN ARBOR 3Page:

 4:54 pmTime:

07/19/2023Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

ANN ARBOR Checks

 803.62VISION SERVICE PLAN - MI0000000030Printed06/26/23 75910 July 2023 coverage 

 861.52SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UTILITY DEPT

STUDPrinted06/29/23 75911 4/29-5/31/23 service 

 219,908.74Checks Total (excluding void checks):94Total Checks:

 219,908.74Bank Total (excluding void checks):94Total Payments:



Ypsilanti District Library

Check Register Report

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Status
Amount

BANK: 

Vendor 
Number

Vendor Name Check Description

FIFTH THIRD BANK 4Page:

 4:54 pmTime:

07/19/2023Date:

Void/Stop 
Date

Reconcile 
Date

FIFTH THIRD BANK Checks

 36,429.87O'NEAL CONSTRUCTION, INC.ONEPrinted06/16/23 2093 Superior ending date 4/30/23 

 98.97NICOLE RUSSELL RUSNICPrinted06/16/23 2094 Superior garden materials 

 36,528.84Checks Total (excluding void checks):2Total Checks:

 36,528.84Bank Total (excluding void checks):2Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 96  256,437.58



 

 

 

 

Communications 



WEMU News 

Ypsilanti rec center project completes 
funding goal with $15M from state 
budget 

89.1 WEMU | By Josh Hakala 
Published June 30, 2023 at 6:04 AM EDT 

LISTEN • 0:41 

 
Google Street View 

 
Cheney Academy of Mathematics & Science 

A long-awaited community center and recreation facility on the east side of 
Washtenaw County is closer to becoming a reality. 

The recently passed state budget has earmarked $15 million for the project in 
Superior Township. The plan is for Washtenaw County to purchase the land 

https://www.wemu.org/wemu-news
https://www.wemu.org/people/josh-hakala


at Cheney Elementary School on Stamford Road. Then, they will construct a 
community center and a rec center. 

The primary goal of the rec center is to make it affordable for all residents. 

Jimmie Wilson Jr. is a state House representative from the 32nd District. He 
was born and raised in Ypsilanti. He says after seeing elected officials try for 
decades, he’s excited to be able to see this project approach the finish line. 

“Now that we’ve secured these dollars to finish the construction side, I think 
that it’s really gonna happen this time for this community that really needs it.” 

Wilson says he is hopeful that there could be shovels in the ground for this 
project by the end of the year. 

 

https://www.mapquest.com/us/michigan/cheney-elementary-school-6376718
https://housedems.com/jimmie-wilson-jr


MI Library is

NOW
MI-83 Projects Report

“Funding is provided in part by
the Institute of Museum and
Library Services through the

Library of Michigan.”

"The Library of Michigan, an
agency of the Michigan

Department of Education."



MI Library is

NOW
About

MI-83
Projects

About

Libraries have always played an essential role in communities and their role is
more imperative now than ever before. Michigan libraries are now workspaces,
tech hubs, health information centers, and beyond – growing and evolving to
meet the needs of patrons in how we work, learn, access services, and socialize.
The awareness campaign for MI-83 included a robust portfolio across multi-
media platforms.
 
Local libraries allow you to develop new skills, take a job interview, learn about
health and wellness, and more. Ask your librarian what's new today!

The purpose of the MI-83 projects was to enhance safe library services and
programs available to Michigan's 83 counties in order to further pandemic
recovery efforts in our communities.

The MI-83 Technology, Libraries, and Communities (TLC Kits) Project provided
laptops for patrons to borrow from libraries, critical to addressing the digital
divide. In addition, this project provided programming materials to libraries for
outdoor and digital events, allowing libraries to safely deliver services and events
to their communities.

The MI-83 Digital Library Connection (DLC Project) safely provided digital
access to non-fiction information and resources (ebooks and audiobooks) in
direct response to the pandemic and related economic and community needs
through equitable approaches. 

“Funding is provided in part by the Institute of Museum
and Library Services through the Library of Michigan.”

"The Library of Michigan, an agency of the
Michigan Department of Education."



MI-83
Projects

 

368

$987K
in Supplies
Distributed

Technology, Libraries, and
Communities (TLC Kits) Project

 

258 Libraries
Participated 

11
All 11 
Library

Cooperatives
Participated
in Michigan

83
83

out 
of

All Counties
Reached by 

MI-83 Projects

939
Laptop Computers

Distributed

Digital Video Cameras &
Webcams Distributed

370
Portable Speaker

Systems with
Microphones & USB

Microphones Distributed

178
Weather Canopies 

Distributed

1,353
Checkouts of
Laptops Using

Technology Kits

970
Programs Held Using Online

Programming Kits

22,826
Individual Attendees at Online

Programs Using Kits

622
Programs Held Using

Outdoor
Programming Kits

36,099
Individual Attendees at
Outdoor Programming

Using Kits



MI-83
Projects

 

100 100

100 100

Digital Library Connection
(DLC) Project

166K
Checkouts in a 9

Month Period

Nearly

6
Checkouts Per Item

$893K
Spent on Digital Content
(ebooks & audiobooks)

9
Libraries Added to Overdrive

400
Libraries Participated

27,825
Digital Items Purchased

49%
Increase in Book Requests 

for Non-Fiction Titles

5
Subject Areas in Non-Fiction

Increased

Mental Health Medical Health

Job Seeking
Skills

Workforce
Development

General
Educational

Needs



MI-83
Projects

  

The Library Network (TLN) works to
maximize the use of state funding for
library services to Michigan residents

and visitors through innovative
collaboration and resource sharing.

The Lakeland Library Cooperative
strengthens libraries by providing the
means to share resources, services,

and expertise for the benefit of
individuals and communities.

Directors and staff from all 11
cooperatives assisted with the creation

of both projects. 

Funding is provided in part by the
Institute of Museum and Library
Servicers through the Library of

Michigan

Partners

The Library of Michigan, an agency of
the Michigan Department of Education.

The Michigan Library Association leads
the advancement of all Michigan

libraries through advocacy, education
and engagement.



We are pleased to inform you that the DTE Energy Efficiency Program for Business has 
received your Reservation Application.  After reviewing your Application, we have reserved up 
to $2,418.00 * for your project until 10/15/2023.

RE: Project Funds Reserved 

Dear Lisa Hoenig,

Project Location: 5577 Whittaker Rd, Ypsilanti, MI

This letter ensures that we will process your Application for payment provided that after final 
review, your project remains eligible for incentives, is completed within the reservation time 
period and is submitted within 60 days of the project completion or by Nov. 30, 2023, 
whichever is first, with all appropriate documentation.  Please reference the Project ID# given 
above when contacting the Program or providing information related to this reservation of 
funds.

Project ID# DTE-23-81769

(L-02) Interior LED (2-shift operation) (Reservation Required) 7
(L-02) Interior LED (2-shift operation) (Reservation Required) 0.28
(L-02) Interior LED (2-shift operation) (Reservation Required) 0.08

Measure: Measure Quantity

The incentive amount reserved includes the following:

Lisa Hoenig

5577 Whittaker Rd
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Ypsilanti Distric Library

*Actual incentives paid will be based on the final qualification amount calculated after the 
final review.   Reserved funds are not transferable to other projects, facilities and/or 
customers. Please note that a reservation of funds is not a guarantee of project eligibility or 
level of incentive and any incentive paid will be subject to Program terms and conditions. 
Project timing and availability of funds reserved under limited-time specials or bonuses may 
vary depending on the terms of each offer. Incentives are eligible only for the Program year in 
which they were reserved and may not carry-over into the following year.  The Program Team 
will be conducting inspections periodically throughout the Application process and may contact 
you to schedule an inspection.

We appreciate your interest in the DTE Energy Efficiency Program for Business and your help 
in achieving energy savings at your facility and in the State of Michigan. This program and 
associated incentives have successfully influenced thousands of commercial and industrial 
customers to implement energy savings projects. Your efforts will reduce your energy 
consumption for years to come. If you have any questions, call the Program Team at 
866.796.0512 (option 3), or email us at dtesaveenergy@dnv.com.

Sincerely,

The DTE Energy Efficiency Program for Business Team
P.O. Box 11289
Detroit, MI 48211

Monday, July 17, 2023





 

 

 

 

Committee 

Reports 



To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date: 7/21/2023 
Re:  Superior Planning Committee report 
 
Project status: 

• We have received our Unconditional Certificate of Occupancy, attached. 
• The bollard hand railing was repainted a darker color to match the building. 
• Margolis determined that 15 plants did not survive the winter; they will replace them.  This and 

additional hydroseeding to help the lawn fill in will take place between now and the end of 
August. 

• Upon receipt of our first water bill that included a lawn sprinkler meter reading, it was 
determined that the building’s two water meters were installed backwards.  The irrigation 
meter reading was being counted twice.  The connection was reconfigured on 7/11 and bills 
should be accurate going forward. 

 
TelSystems did some work on the speaker volume adjustments but further work is required. Some 
handheld microphones are backordered. 

The additional bulletin boards arrived with the incorrect hardware.  They will be installed when 
replacement hardware is received. 

We continue to work with Dan Whisler on a plan for interactive play area elements for the Youth area. 

    

 





To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date:  7/21/2023 
Re:  Facilities Committee report 
 
 
Please find attached: 
 

• Two site visit reports for the Whittaker curtainwall window sealing project 
• Water damage assessment for Michigan Avenue   

 
You will find more information about the impact of the Michigan Avenue flood throughout this packet, 
and Jim Reed, Julianne Smith and I will have verbal input on the building’s status at our meeting. 













































































 

 

 

 

Director’s 

Report 
and attachments 



Library Director’s Report 
July 26, 2023 

 

Michigan Avenue Flood 
Shortly before 11 p.m. on Saturday, July 1st, we received a fire alarm call for Michigan Avenue.  Joy met the firemen 
there and discovered flooding.  Jim and I quickly joined her, and the three of us did what we could (with alarms 
continuing!) to move materials out of harm’s way and dry what could be saved.  Fewer than 100 books were lost, 
but the building was catastrophically damaged.  Water penetrated the library from all four corners of the roof.   
 
You will find information throughout this packet on the findings, how we have managed the situation, and how 
service and staff have been impacted by the building’s closure. We are working with On-Site Restoration, a disaster 
remediation firm, and MML, our insurer, while simultaneously consulting with contractors and experts such as Jared 
Lawrence from Terracon and architect Kyle Keaffaber.  Jim Reed, Julianne Smith and I will provide verbal updates 
on the current situation at our meeting.  I have attached to this report the body of an email from On-Site outlining 
the timeline for mitigation.  Once their work is complete, reconstruction is likely to be a lengthy process. 
 
The “why” is still unknown. Several neighboring buildings were also impacted, and downtown streets were flooded 
to the point of being nearly impassable that night. YCUA scoped the storm drains and found no blockages. 
Michigan Power Rodding found no blockages when they scoped our roof drains. Bloom Roofing has one theory 
which we will follow up on.  Although this was an unusual weather event, its timing with the water main 
construction work seems a curious coincidence. On 7/27 we will solicit Terracon’s opinion.  Stay tuned. 
 
Facilities:   

• The bookmobile went back in the shop to get its A/C fixed.  All better now! 

• The roof repairs from Michigan Avenue’s solar panel boots are complete; the panels will be reinstalled 

shortly. 

Personnel:   

• Following a brief medical leave of absence, Building Monitor Derek Humphrey decided to retire, effective 

7/19.  He provided many years of excellent service to YDL, and we wish him all the best. 

Side Notes: 

• I met with County Commissioners Crystal Lyte and Caroline Sanders on 6/26 to discuss possible financial 
assistance from the County for the Harris Road widening project.  They believe the County will make a 
contribution, which the Township should then match.  More to come as this continues to develop. 

• The Independence Day parade was a lot of fun. It’s always a thrill to hear the crowd’s recognition of the 
library and the bookmobile.  I got to show off our new wheels driving the Explorer.  Thanks to Theresa and 
Jean for joining us, and to Terrence for stopping by to say “hi!” 

• I participated in a webinar with MCLS to help explain the transition of TALK from a grant-funded service 
to an MCLS service to subscribing libraries on 7/19.   

• We have successfully processed two payrolls with our new service, Zenefits.  There were a few hiccups, but 
most issues have been resolved now.  Many staff members really like the mobile app, and the change has 
already eliminated a lot of tedious paperwork. 

 
Fun true story: 

On 6/30 Chris McMullen and I gave a tour to two representatives of the Towsley Foundation, one of our biggest 
capital campaign funders.  One brought us a wonderful personal gift of two iPads.  On 7/5 Jodi Krahnke wrote: 

We are purchasing some new Lego coding kits with the Toyota grant money. Mary is placing that order for 8 kits. They 

require ipads and we only have 6 programming ipads, so we'll need two more.  
I was delighted to give her the news that the two new iPads were already in hand.  :) 



From On-Site Restoration regarding Michigan Avenue: 

 
 
Ypsilanti Library - Mitigation Timeline of Events 
  
7/19 – Wednesday: We picked up the remaining contents today 

• The next step will require for the company who is moving the shelves to get those moved into the 
center of the space 

7/20 – Thursday: Electrician will be coming out to remove all of the long light fixture and chandelier 
lights 

• Note: These are being removed due to the fact they would be in the way of the scaffolding and 
containment being used 

7/21 – Friday: Movers from OnSite will come to Pick Up all of the light fixtures removed by electrician 
and store at our Facility/Warehouse. Our mitigation crew will then begin removing carpet this day as 
well. 
  
7/24 – 7/25 – Monday/Tuesday: Mitigation team will set up containment throughout. This is expected 
to take approximately two days to complete 

• Please ensure any belongings staff may want from the building is removed BEFORE this to ensure 
they wont be entering while containment is up an stable 

7/26 – Wednesday: Demo will begin – we are expecting this take approximately 2-3 weeks. Once 
completed, we will be reaching out to TEK Environmental to do final clearance testing. 

• We HIGHLY recommend no one is in the building at all during this time. Anyone entering is going to 
be required to wear full PPE. 

  
 



YDL Dashboards 



 

 

 

 

Department  

Reports 
 



Acquisitions Department Board Report 
July 2023 
 
Department News and Activities 
 

• The Acquisitions department is adjusting to the temporary closure of the Michigan Avenue 
branch. We will be keeping new incoming Michigan Avenue items in our department, and 
identifying those with requests so that we can check those items in for the patrons waiting 
for them. All Michigan Avenue items have been temporarily shadowed in the online catalog, 
and the Mich. Ave. LOT collection has been moved to Whittaker. 
 

• We have been adding many new items to the Library of Things this month! We now have 
duplicates of many of our more popular items (sewing machines, binoculars, radon 
detectors, and more) as well as many new items. Be sure to check out our new guitar 
amplifier, metal detector, action cameras, or (coming very soon!) giant chess set. 

 
Thank you to the entire LOT team for their patience as I get up to speed with the incredible 
collection that they’ve built, and a special thanks to Christy Havens for her cataloging skills, 
and to our clerk Brenda Curtiss for her patience and creativity processing these items. 

 
• Acquisitions staff continues to work on our regular tasks, including placing and receiving 

orders, processing materials, repairing items, MeLCat, inventory, and cataloging. 
 
 
Statistics 
 

• The collection budget is currently 57% encumbered. 
• 224 items were cataloged in June. 
• 3,927 items, including 2,928 e-items, were added in June. 
• YDL borrowed 824 items from other libraries via MeLCat in June. 
• YDL loaned 962 items to other libraries via MeLCat in June. 
• 96 items no longer in our system have been returned since going fine free. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Submitted by Katie Page 
July 19, 2023 



Assistant Director 
Board Report:  July, 2023 
 
 

• The water damage downtown has consumed many of us.  Joy, Jim, and I went into damage 
control mode and began packing up so the remediation could begin.  I met with Department 
Heads to reassign staff to the other buildings, and we have a creative list of possible 
“alternative services” that we can evaluate once we know better what the repair timeline will 
be.  There are a million small details involved in closing the building, and it takes all hands 
on deck to tweak the catalog, close pick-up locations, consider drop box procedures, make 
social media announcements, redo staff schedules, cancel room reservations, reevaluate 
program locations, etc.  It’s rather unfortunate that we are getting good at this, courtesy of 
COVID and various building projects.  Sigh. 
 

• As a result of this, and thus having more staff than chairs right now, we decided to delay 
hiring for the PT Outreach librarian role.  Monica’s department is happy to deploy our YDL 
veterans from Michigan Avenue to help with events already lined up for the summer.  We 
can revisit this position opening at a later date. 

 
• We have identified our top two vendors for an ILS replacement, and I have invited them to 

make in-person presentations here later this summer/early fall.  Each module (circulation, 
acquisitions, administration, etc.) will be addressed, and staff will be encouraged to attend 
any/all portions of the presentations that are relevant or interesting to them.  We also intend 
to record the presentations so that others may watch them on demand. 
 

• You can file this one under the “true stories you won’t believe” category.  Earlier this 
summer, I met with deputies from the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Office about running a 
SWAT team exercise from the YDL-Whittaker parking lot.  They were training deputies in 
hostage situations and intended to be here past midnight with their command vehicles 
(tanks) and other equipment.  During one of their training scenarios, they sideswiped a staff 
member’s car with a tank.  Since they can’t self-report, the Sheriff had to call the State Police 
to file a police report.  Unbelievable.   
 

• The exhibit committee has a rich line-up of events planned to compliment the “colorful 
dream” theme, including an outdoor movie night on the big screen, programs on dream 
analysis and photography, a tiny art show, and a Mad Hatter tea party.   
 

• Members of the Ypsilanti Bicentennial committee gathered in the Community Room on July 
16 for a book launch party.  About 80 people attended the event! 
 

• I attached some fairly depressing photos of what Michigan Avenue looks like as of July 18.   
 
 
 

Submitted by Julianne Smith, July 18, 2023 
 



FIRST FLOOR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOWER LEVEL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



Submitted by Sam Killian on 7/21/2023 

 

Community Relations 
Monthly report: July, 2023 

Major print/design pieces produced:  
• We’re finalizing events and content for 

the fall issue of The Loop. This will 
cover September through November 
and will include information about our 
“A Colorful Dream” exhibit, our ALA 
Great Stories Grant, National Library 
Card Sign-up month, our usual content 
from community partners like the 
Health Department, schools, 
826michigan, and more. 

Promotions 
• Toyota STEM: We’re starting to be more intentional about promoting the Toyota STEM 

grant, and are exploring SWAG we can use. We’re looking to create a photo frame and other 
giveaways that can make this more visible, along with bus ads and potential radio promotion. 

• ALA Great Stories grant: We’re finalizing a press release to send out highlighting our 
prestigious ALA Great Stories grant (that only around 50 other libraries in the country 
received). We will have a blog post out and more social media promotion as the book club 
starts in October. 

• Dementia programs/materials for older adults: We’re looking at a piece to highlight our 
dementia programs in the upcoming Loop issue, along with reimagining materials to give out 
so older adults can more easily find out about our programs and resources. We’re planning 
to create monthly flyers highlighting events, and updating our Accessibility resources 
brochure. 

Notable Media Mentions 

• The Bicentennial Book was covered in MLive. We’ll have copies soon to house in the library 
collections. 

• Stacey is doing an interview with Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan to highlight our 
intergenerational programming. 

• CBS News Detroit included the Bookmobile and interviews with library staff in their 4th of 
July Parade coverage, and also included footage from Superior for a Summer Lunch Piece 
that they ran. 

• Concentrate Media included us in their coverage of the 4th of July and Bicentennial coverage. 

Community Relations news 
• Samantha Huck, our marvelous intern, will be leaving next month. We’ve posted the intern 

position on our website, and will be reviewing applicants in a few weeks. 
 

 
 
 
 



Submitted by Sam Killian on 7/21/2023 

 

 
 
Notable Social Media activity 
 
Through the first half of July, we reached over 40,000 people with our posts on Facebook (up 28% 
from the last period). 

• Our post sharing the picture of the new decked 
out Explorer reached almost 10,000 people with 
390 engagements, including 129 likes. 

• Our post sharing information about summer 
lunches, and the change with Michigan Avenue, 
reached over 1,700 people with 74 engagements. 

• Our Whittaker Nature STEAM post reached 
almost 1,200 people with more than 90 
engagements. 

• Our Fourth of July Parade day post reached 900 
people with 120 engagements. 

• Our post about Michigan Ave storytimes moving 
to the Bridge Community Café reached over 
1,650 people and got almost 90 engagements. 

• Our Instagram post about holding Michigan Ave. 
storytimes at the Bridge café got almost 120 likes. 

• We’re continually gaining followers on TikTok 
(up to 261) and have more than 3,400 video likes. 
We’ve published more than 90 videos so far. Our 
parody post talking about 7 different types of 
stories was viewed more than 1,100 times with 
nearly 140 likes. 

 
 



 

Customer Services 

Monthly report: July 2023 

 

 

Circulation Stats 

For the month of June, we checked out 44,319 items system wide. 

Patrons also downloaded 15,826 digital items. 

We issued 445 new library cards.  

 

Michigan Ave News 

There are approximately 2,300 items from YDL-Michigan still in circulation. As 
these items are returned they are being checked back in and stored in the 
mezzanine at the Whittaker Road library. Once we have a firm date for the 
reopening of YDL-Michigan, staff will go through these items and sort them into 
their proper collections, box them up and send them back to YDL-Michigan for re-
integration with the items that were stored by the restoration company. 

We still had 260 active item requests with the pick-up location of YDL-Michigan. 
Customer Service staff from YDL-Michigan are contacting these patrons to update 
their new preferred pick-up locations.  

 

Submitted by John Connaghan on July 19, 2023 

 



YDL DEVELOPMENT REPORT 
July 2023 

 
PROCESSES AND REPORTING 
A grants management process is in the works.  Chris continues to gather ideas and thoughts from staff on a 
grants process that is streamlined and keeps things moving forward smoothly.  She has identified a vetting 
format that should help us more easily determine whether a grant opportunity is one that fits our needs for 
funding and considers organizational capacity for successful implementation.  Pathways for supporting staff in 
researching, writing, budget development, expense tracking, marketing and final grant reporting will be 
outlined and hopefully result in a helpful and productive grant management process. 

 
OUTREACH – MAKING CONTACT 
Chris attended the June meeting for the Ypsilanti Intergenerational Community Solutions Institute hosted by 
Engage@EMU with Jenny from our Michigan Avenue team.  We continue to explore possibilities for 
intergenerational programming at YDL.  The group is currently trying to develop collaborative programs 
between local non-profits that could be launched in the community in the near future.  YDL is still in the early 
stages of exploring ideas for enhancing our offerings for youth and seniors together.  To that end, we held a 
meeting on June 29th at YDL with program managers and staff to start generating ideas for intergenerational 
programming.  We will schedule a second meeting soon to determine our direction and focus and create next 
steps for moving forward. 
 
PROGRAM GRANTS 
Received 
ALA Great Stories Club 
$1,000 for hosting two themed book clubs for teens in collaboration with Ozone House. Themes include 
“Deeper Than Our Skins” and “Finding Your Voice.” (October 2023 – May 2024) 
 

In Process - Writing 
Great Michigan Read 2023/24 – Author tour and supplies for this year’s book, Firekeeper’s Daughter   
 

Planning 
Michigan Humanities Council Fall 2023  
Potential funder for the new Superior Art Fund and associated programs/workshops. 
Due September 7, may request up to $20,000 (requires organizational match). 

 
MI Arts and Culture Council Minigrant 2024 
Due January 15, this $4.000 minigrant would support programs surrounding the artwork for Superior. 
 
Exploring 
Glacier Hills Legacy Fund – Golden Opportunities 
Potential funder for intergenerational programming. 
 
 



ALA Thinking Money for Kids 
Applications can be submitted now through September 8, resources for financial education for children ages 3 
– 12. 
 
As we move forward in planning, Chris will continue to seek funding that will support priorities identified in 
the strategic plan including the outdoor spaces, afterschool mentoring, our Library of Things and the art fund 
for new Superior.  Grants that support intergenerational programming continue to be a priority as it was a 
common topic among staff during the strategic planning  
 
Final reports for grants received have been completed for funds from the Kiwanis Club of Ann Arbor and 
Michigan Arts and Culture Council in support of the community mural at new Superior. An interim report to 
the Dresner Foundation for their support of the first year of programming at Superior was also submitted. 
 

SUPERIOR CAPITAL CAMPAIGN 
Funds Raised:  $1,991,037 Balance to Raise:  $8,962 
 
We are not quite done yet, but we are so very close. Outreach continues to select patrons and donors to help 
complete the campaign by the end of the summer. 
 
Please direct potential donors to our website if they would like to make a gift online! 
 
Chris and Lisa welcomed Jennifer Poteat and Anne Cooper from the Harry A. and Margaret D. Towsley 
Foundation for a tour of the new library.  Jennifer also graciously brought two iPads with her which she 
donated to YDL We are currently scheduling a tour with Mary Stewart, President of the Kiwanis Club of Ann 
Arbor, on July 24th.  Chris has also reached out to The Children’s Foundation and the Mullick Foundation to 
schedule tours. 
 
As we near the conclusion of our campaign, Lisa, Chris and Sam will create a close out plan including reports 
to donors on the successful campaign.  

 
ANNUAL REPORT UPDATE 
As a result of the annual report mailing, we have received 17 donations totaling $1,660.  Funds from this 
mailing will support the new Superior library branch.   
 

BOARD FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE 
Efforts continue to find a meeting date for the Board Fundraising Committee.  
 
FUN FUNDRAISING FACT 
Last year, online giving to non-profits increased by 23%.  Recurring online monthly giving revenue grew by 
40% as recurring donation programs become increasingly popular with donors. 
 
 
 
Report respectfully submitted by Chris McMullen, Development Coordinator      7/20/23 



Facilities Department 
Board Report: July 2023 
The big news of the month is the water damage at Michigan Ave. 
The gutters overflowed into the building, onto the main floor ceiling, 
down walls to the floor, and then the basement. We don’t have a 
definite reason on how this happened. Bloom Roofing is looking into 
a solution to prevent this from happening in the future. They are 
working on an estimate for this project. The fire panel, and some 
sensors were damaged by water during the flood. Estimates for 
these repairs have begun by Johnson Controls, and Allstar Alarm to 
determine the best course of action. On-Site Restoration has done a 
complete pack out of the building, except for a few stand alone book 
shelves which Library Design will move to the center of the room. On-Site 
will be partitioning off areas for containment before they start the 
demolition of a few areas. We will be talking to some contractors to start 
the process of putting things back together. 

We had the annual fire extinguishers inspection and 
certification at all three buildings. The Whittaker Road fire 
alarm, and suppression/sprinkler system was inspected and 
certified also.  

Everything checked out in good working order. 

We had one water line coming into the building at Michigan 
Ave for our fresh water, and fire suppression system. By 
code, they are required to be separate lines. YCUA at no 
charge to the library needed to split the lines. They bored a 
hole under the sidewalk into the building to make their 
connections. 

O’Neal Contractors had their plumber come out the Superior 
branch to separate our fresh water, and irrigations lines. We 
were being double billed for water. The correction will 
separate the meters to prevent this from happening. 

Enlighten has begun their work replacing the stack lighting 
fluorescent bulbs and ballasts with LED bulbs. This will save 
us in energy costs, plus be less maintenance on our part. 

 

 

 



 

Replacing all the wheels on the book return carts. The 
wheels are about twenty years old, and it was getting 
difficult for staff to move the carts. Rolling along a lot better 
now. 

 
      

 

 

 

Submitted by:  Jim Reed 

July 20, 2023 

 

 

 

 



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
July 2023 

Submitted by Scott Ostby  
Technology Manager  
July 21, 2023 

Status Report  
 New servers – 2023 will continue the process of system upgrades. Newly acquired hardware/virtual software 

provides us with a platform to grow and refresh almost every one of our in-house systems. I’ve added the Virtual 
hosts to their new home, updated backup infrastructure, and brought a few critical/new systems online. 

 Zoho Management– We’ve ordered this exciting new management product and are currently testing and 
configuring. We’ll finish this in the next few months and rollout late spring/summer. 

 Spring/Summer Cleaning – I’ve been working on some of our data closets to re-organize and give the 
infrastructure a re-organization. Years of dust and day to day living has accumulated and I’ll be working to get 
these vital backend areas a once or twice over likely through the summer as time allows. 

 Web Improvements – We’ve completed moving our history and internal staff site, and we’re happy to report all 
went well. 

 Updated Firewall – Our primary firewall has seen a few years of service and is scheduled to be replaced. I will 
plan for an install after hours with negligible impact to operations. I currently have the unit in hand and am 
hopeful to install it after some of the upcoming holiday time constraints pass. 

 Michigan Ave Water Closure – Previous plans for re-arrangement will be implemented during the re-opening 
process in the coming months. As of right now all required equipment to enable Mich Ave staff to operate across 
our other facilities have been removed and installed. A remediation company is handling the large task of removal 
and storage of most of our other IT equipment until the building is ready to re-accept the systems. 

 New ILS System – We look forward to taking part in the selection and implementation process for an exciting 
new ILS system. Current proposals are under review. 
 

 

Overall System Status  
 We’re currently focused on rolling out new equipment and look forward to reviewing our systems as a whole to 

determine additional points of improvement through-out 2023. 

 

New or Upcoming Items 
 Memory Lab – We’re taking part in an added feature that in some form will certainly help patrons archive/digitize 

personal physical/digital media. 
 
 

 



Michigan Avenue Board Report: July 2023

Building
Our big news is our building issue. On July 1st we received a fire alarm notice from our alarm
company about the Michigan Ave branch. I drove over there through very heavy rain and members
of the Ypsilanti Fire Department were looking in the door. I squished through water on the carpet,
sloshed through water in the lobby to open the door. The fire alarm was set off due to water in the
fire panel and a couple smoke detectors shorting out the system. While we’re very happy that we
didn’t have a fire, the water did a lot of damage. The end result was that water upstairs had soaked
into all the underlying layers of the upstairs perimeter carpeting airs, tile in the lobby, the perimeter
drywall, and the ceilings of Rm 1, the New Book room and the SW corner. The water from upstairs
dripped through and the Teen Zone, Rm 2, and the Program Room had standing water. Only a few
of the books received damage. On-Site, a disaster management company, brought in dozens of floor
fans, dehumidifiers, and air scrubbers. While the carpet feels dry, there is water deep under the layers
and in the drywall which would create mold and warping. An environmental report found that,
under a couple layers of latex paint, we had lead paint upstairs. This means that the tear out of the
walls and ceilings will be much more involved due to the process of containment before demolition.
Due to that, nearly everything has been packed out. We’re down to bare walls with only a few
standalone shelves left that will be moved to the middle of the library and contained. We expect we
will be closed probably through September. They will need to replace several areas of the ceiling
and walls and the entire carpet, both upstairs and downstairs, then move everything back into place.
Services that we currently can provide are book return, wi-fi in the plaza, and after hours lockers.

Prior to the flooding, we were closed 3 times due to water main work which was very disruptive to
staff and patrons.. YCUA added a new shiny copper line, which brings us up to current code. Now
we have a dedicated line for fire suppression and another line for all other uses.

Programs
Prior to the flooding, Kelly had a teen after hours movie and ice cream night. Storytimes were well
-attended. Jenny took care of a project to watch the metamorphosis of butterflies and kids got to
watch the Painted Ladies be released. After the flooding, several programs were canceled while some
have been relocated to WR or Bridge Community Cafe’, which has welcomed us. We’ve moved
storytimes and YpsiWrites to the coffee shop. Pat has moved her book clubs and Read to a Dog
program to Whittaker Rd. We will be holding a Bluey party on Saturday at Whit Rd which promises
to be well-attended. Mich Ave youth staff are coming in handy during the heavy traffic during
lunch/program times.

Staff
All Mich Ave staff have been absorbed into the Whittaker Rd or Superior branches. While there has
been an adjustment for both the Mich Ave staff and the staff at the other branches, everyone is
doing well. The other branches have welcomed Mich Ave staff and Mich Ave folks are experiencing
and learning other parts of our library system.

Joy Cichewicz
June 22, 2023





7/19/23 Fundraising Revenue

REVENUE BY SOURCE     Where the $ Comes From

ACTUAL TO DATE NOTES

DONATIONS FY21/22 FY22/23
Annual Report   $2,675 $1,660

Annual Appeal   $22,549 $11,887 21/22 includes a $10,000 gift

Individual $85,004 $1,855 21/22 includes $73,150 gift

Corporate $0 $100

Sponsorship $1,000 $0

Memorials $2,769 $4,118

Tributes $751 $275

Third Party ‐ Kroger, Amazon $946 $634

Friends of the YDL $24,000 $12,212

$139,694 $32,741

GRANTS
Charitable Foundation/Organization $21,350 $24,000 Dresner, A2 Rotary, ALA

Corporate Foundation $0 $30,500 Toyota, Kids Gardening

Government $41,774 $38,593 Talk Grant

$63,124 $93,093

ENDOWMENT FUNDS
YDL Agency Distribution $1,393 $1,497

Goussef Fund Distribution   $17,240 $9,077 Superior sprinker system

YDL General Endowment Distribution $6,768 $7,859

$25,401 $18,433

SUPERIOR CAPITAL
Grants  (Funds Received) $187,600 $120,000 Towsley, Song, Anonymous

Corporate/Organization $14,800 $11,600
AK, Domino's, Menlo, Campbell, D&Z, 

Stites

Donations ‐ Individual $388,669 $14,387

$591,069 $145,987

GRAND TOTAL $819,288 $290,254



7/19/23 Fundraising Revenue

REVENUE BY FUND Where the $ Goes

FY2021/2022  ACTUAL NOTES
General Fund $9,746

Miscellaneous Specified Funds $42,952

Friends and all non‐grant 

designated gifts for a specific 

purpose

Grants  (Funds Received) $132,492 Non‐capital

YDL Endowment Distributions $25,401

Superior Capital $591,069

$801,660

Endowment gifts received 

and deposited with AACF:  $5,000

FY2022/2023  AS OF:
6/22/2023 7/19/23

General Fund $3,323 $3,349

Miscellaneous Specified Funds  $42,781 $42,821

Grants (Funds Received) $53,500 $54,500
YDL Endowment Distributions (General 
Fund) $18,433 $18,433

Superior Capital Campaign $145,862 $145,987

TOTAL: $263,899 $265,090

Endowment gifts received 
and deposited with AAACF:  $6,588



Outreach Board Report - July  2023 
 
The summer camps have started and we have made 20 visits as of the end 
of this month.  Even though we are in the hiring process of a new Outreach 
Librarian, Kaitlyn, the Outreach Librarian has been a superstar attending all 
of these camps.  She is now known for her storytelling skills and for being 
very engaging with the campers.  This year we did not use the Bookmobile 
and decided that the visits would be more interactive if Kaitlyn just visited 
the camps and they have been very successful.   
 
We have still had some major repair challenges with the Bookmobile and 
we are doing our absolute best to keep her on the road.  Though it has been 
a struggle, the show must go on and a BIG thank you to the community for being so patient and 
hanging in there with us during this time.  Our partnerships have been very understanding and 
accepting of just having the Outreach Team be the focal point of each and every visit/event that 
we make. 

 
There is one big highlight that I would like to talk about and that is the 4th of 
July Parade! It was truly AMAZING to see all of 
the community cheer YDL on! It truly shows how 
much of a difference all of our branches including 
the Bookmobile are making.  It was my, Monica, 
Head Librarian of Outreach’s first parade and I 
was in awe.  I pushed myself out of my comfort 
zone by chanting and getting the community 
hyped about what we do for the community and 
what the community has done for us.  There was a 

lot of planning, but I managed to pull it all together for us.  Big 
shouts out to Kallista, Megan, Michael, Kathyrn for volunteering 
their time in helping us out.   It was awesome to walk with the little 
ones, families, colleagues, library director and Library Board which 
shows the true connected Ypsilanti spirit.   Of course, the true 
highlight…. ready for it ……the  
BOOKMOBILE!  Special thanks always go out to my Outreach Paraprofessionals: Ken and Khi 
that makes the community truly feel at home when on and off of the Bookmobile. The 
community ABSOLUTELY loves them and lets them know when they are outside of the 
library…true heroes. 



 
We are also getting more involved onsite with our senior community.  Our 
focus this year and moving forward is having more Dementia friendly 
programs.  This is thanks to my Outreach Senior Paraprofessional, Susana.    
She has brought from “Cultivating Our Legacies: What legacy will you leave? 
(55+)” which speaks about how you want to be remembered in this life,   
“Building Community Connection through Dance” a dementia-friendly 
introduction to dance and movement,  “Communication Strategies when your 
Loved One has Dementia” a workshop on how to communicate with your 
loved ones that are experiencing dementia and many more.    Please stay tuned 
to the fall for more dementia-friendly programs like Yoga for Seniors. 
 

We have many more events coming up that are very culturally inclusive that speak to the 
Ypsilanti community and the library that wants to get involved.  We will be at the Ypsilanti Jazz 
Festivals and Ypsilanti Community Schools Jazz in the Parking Lot and West Willow Farmers 
Market.  Stay tuned in August for even more engagement to come! 

 

 

 



Superior Board Report 
July 2023  
 
Program Highlights 

• Staff  have all been busy supporting our many programs and 
increased summer traffic. A typical weekday has a back-to-back 
lineup with storytimes, lunches, post-lunch activities, and some 
evening programs. Kudos to our amazing staff  for keeping 
everything running smoothly. Our daily lineup is as follows: 

o Mondays: lunches, STEM programming 
o Tuesdays: storytime, lunches, health & fitness 

programming, meditation (adults). Health and fitness 
programming is provided free of  charge to us by Healthy 
Habits Start Now, a program of  the Washtenaw 
Intermediate School District. 

o Wednesdays: storytime, lunches, arts programming, 
walking group. Arts programming is provided free of  
charge to us (thanks to ARPA funding from Superior 
Township) by Youth Arts Alliance.  

o Thursdays: storytime, lunches, garden to table 
programming 

o Fridays: chair yoga (adults), lunches, Reading Buddies 
programming 

• In addition to our recurring summer programs, we hosted a 
screening of  Boblo Boats: a Detroit Ferry Tale, along with a Q & 
A with the director.  

• Black & Brown Theatre presented a performance of  the Princess 
& the Pea. 

• Monique developed and delivered an adult program called 
Staying Safe Online, where she taught people how to avoid 
scams, viruses, and more online. 

 
Building & Grounds 

• We were closed for a power outage on 
Monday, June 26, the first scheduled day 
of  lunches.  

• Some intrepid young explorers found 
and reported a nest of  turtle eggs by the 
pond. Liz did a little research and 
learned that the nest is a painted turtle 
nest. The mother didn’t have a chance to 
cover it up, so Liz took care of  that and 
marked it off. We hope to see some baby 
turtles lounging pondside soon.  
 
 



 
 
Staffing: 

• We have six Michigan Ave staff  members regularly 
working shifts at Superior while Michigan Ave is closed: 
Scott Marlowe, Charline Collier, Maddy Rivenbark, 
Venus Tarpeh, Rachel Resin, and Kelly Scott. Chris 
Oliver, the Michigan Ave building monitor, has also 
been placed at Superior during the closure.  

• Kallista & Megan joined the Outreach department in 
the Independence Day Parade. 

 
Submitted by Mary Garboden, 
July 20, 2023 



Whittaker Road-Adult Services Board Report: July 2023 

Here is a listing of July programs:  

• Google Slides for Beginners 
• Microsoft Excel – Basics 
• Water Conservation for Gardeners 
• Celebrate International Plastic Bag Free Day 
• Microsoft Word – Basics 
• Science Fiction Book Club 
• Google Docs for Beginners 
• Google Sheets for Beginners 
• Microsoft Excel – Intermediate 
• Microsoft Word – Intermediate 
• Google Docs Tips & Tricks 
• Computer Basics - Getting Started 
• Microsoft Excel – Pivot Tables (Intermediate) 
• Virtual African American Authors Book Discussion Group 
• Mystery Lover's Book Group 
• Gmail - Basics 
• Garden questions? Ask The Master Gardener! 
• Internet Basics - How to Search the Web 
• Google Sheets Tips & Tricks 
• Google Drive - Basics 

July is a slower month for us so most of our programming this month is continuing programs such as 
computer classes and book groups.  Attendance has been spotty which is typical for the summer 
months.  We are planning more programs for the Fall, everything from virtual small business programs 
to another native plant swap to making chocolate-covered pretzels while watching a movie.  

We’re glad to have Aaron Smith and Shoshanna Wechter here at Whit while Michigan Avenue is closed.  
It’s a good way to strengthen relationships across branches. We know that some Michigan Avenue 
patrons are finding their way out to Whittaker and hope more do so in the coming weeks. We have 
noticed an uptick in computer usage and more requests for help in printing from personal devices.   

We have added the first round of new LOT items into the collection, including a metal detector, a 
canning kit, new games, a giant outdoor chess set and duplicates of the most popular items, to name a 
few. Thanks to Katie and Brenda in Acquisitions and Christy for getting items ordered, catalogued, 
processed and out in circulation to our patrons. We get good feedback on a regular basis about this 
collection; many items are out at any given time. 

Brigitte Vallion has been very busy this month doing One on One Technology help sessions with seniors. 
The day I am typing this, she was assisting an 87-year-old woman on how to use Zoom on her pc.  She 
has an 82-year-old man coming in later this week to learn how to use his iPhone for navigation while 
driving (audio navigation) and will also be helping others with their cell phones, photos, and general pc 



help.  We’re fortunate to have someone as well-versed as Brigitte in so many different technologies to 
help our seniors who are struggling and have no one to help them.  

 

Submitted by Paula Drummond July 19, 2023 



Whittaker Youth Services Board Report July 2023
Little Ones
StorytimesWe hosted 16 storytimes this season, averaging 44 people per storytime. Two park storytimes were canceled
due to rain, but Jaclyn and Pat went to the Market one Saturday and Psyche and Kallista will go this weekend if it doesn’t rain.
Nature Play Thursday morning, outdoor (when possible), play-based stations provide hands-on art and sensory learning
opportunities. About 60 people have attended each session, with themes such as mud pies, water play, paint, and fairytales.
Lunch and After Lunch
ArtsMondays feature occasional art activities. One week Jaclyn coordinated a performance workshop with Open Spot
Theatre. Another week UM Center Stage Strings campers performed storytelling through music. About 20 artists join Kam
Reynolds each week at comic drawing for older kids and tweens at a slightly later time to avoid the rush of younger children.
Reading Buddies Tuesdays about 20 kids and teens meet to read and engage in play-based literacy activities each week. We
meet teens beforehand to give them tips for making the most of the activities. One week students created mini puppet
theaters with Ulana’s guidance, and one week they made a set of story stones they took home in a bag with Jaclyn’s
guidance; other weeks have centered on reading scavenger hunts and board games. Michael leads icebreakers and writing.
STEM PlayWednesday STEM activities average over 110 people per session at themed stations including:
● Sound with Jaclyn and Jodi where kids explored the new sound wall, made music, and made instruments to take home
● Slime with Liz where families made three varieties of slime to take home
● Mysteries and Puzzles with Marlena, Ulana and Jodi that included using senses to guess what was in a small bag, floor

puzzles, and a logic scavenger hunt
● Robots with Jodi, Audrey, and Marlena with Ozobots at one station and take-home stations with a craft and bristlebots
● Ramps and Racers with Ulana and Jodi where kids made cars with buttons and clothespins and tested them with ramps

to explore weight, gravity and speed, and a station where they tested balloon racers on a zip line Jim helped install
Move Thursdays are about staying active. About 65 kids and their adults each week have played games on the lawn with
Panda Fit instructors, learned capoeira and sword play, and made crafts and ran races on the lawn at “Summer Camp.”
Nature STEAM Friday STEAM activities near the garden average 74 people per session. Families created Fairy Houses with
Liz and Psyche; learned about food webs with UMMatthaei Botanical Garden education staff who led walks outside to look
for signs of life in our prairie and garden; made bread from scratch with Liz using herbs from our garden; and netted and
identified insects with Washtenaw County Parks. Our UM Graham Scholars interns Noah and Liv led related activities to help
with crowd control, including a rock painting activity while kids waited for their bread to rise and bake.
LunchWe serve about 42 lunches per day. Staff take turns being in charge of the program. Each day 3-5 teen volunteers
clean the tables, help distribute food, then clean up the room if they’re not helping with the after lunch program. Staff
manage teens, read aloud, and do the required paperwork for Food Gatherers. Pat has stepped in to help too.
Stats After families eat, some use computers or play rather than attending the program, and others who just come for the
program stay at the library for an extra hour. Staff could not do the programs and fully cover the desk, so we often had subs
for the afternoon shift. We are grateful to have help from YDL-Michigan now. With so many patrons in the department, it
gives everyone a slight break so we can stay positive as we give out endless scavenger hunt clues and summer challenge
treasure chest prizes! Comparing stats from just the four days per week post-lunch series to previous years, we’ve offered
20 programs attended by 1,493 people so far. In 2019, the highest previous attendance year, we offered 31 programs after
lunch over eight weeks that were attended by 1,312 people.
Teens 24 teens made tie dyes and friendship bracelets, played games and watched a movie at the after hours Summer
Picnic Party that was inside due to rain. Thanks to Jaclyn for helping! 6 teens painted by number one afternoon.
Other Work
Around the Department Audrey created an Ice cream book display and she and Michael developed a “make an ice cream
cone” art activity. Psyche and Liz made Disability Pride displays for Youth and YA. Ulana displayed books for multiple holidays.
Volunteers and Grateful Parents 25 teens are volunteering in our department this summer at lunches and programs and
around the department. We couldn’t do hands-on activities without them. In addition to being extra hands, they represent
our community’s diversity of language, religion, race, ethnicity, gender and sexual identity, and physical ability and provide
role models all kids can look up to as they’re learning. Younger kids have stepped up to help too and we have “Clean Up Crew”
YDL badges they can put on while they help clean up the department, which has been really helpful with the number of
people at the library every day. Through all the busy days, it’s been great to have so many parents thank us for making the
library a special place their children are happy to visit, for coming up with unique learning opportunities, and for creating a
sense of community that their kids can be part of. A few photo highlights are on the next page.

Submitted by Jodi Krahnke July 19, 2023





 

 

 

 

New Business 
 



To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date:  7/21/2023 
Re:  Award of bid for Whittaker roof piers repair project 
 
 
Terracon performed water infiltration testing on the Whittaker roof to find out where the water 
leaking onto the second floor ceiling tiles is coming from.  The resulting report presented three 
potential solutions for the findings; it was agreed that the middle solution would be the most effective 
at the most reasonable cost.  
 
I asked Terracon to produce a scope document for additional sealing of the roof piers as 
recommended.  Industrial Services, Inc. (IS1), who was awarded the roof sealing project in 2022, was 
asked to submit a bid for this second, smaller phase.  Their proposal is attached. They extended a 
credit to us for work from last year’s project that was found to be somewhat lacking.   
 
I recommend awarding this project to IS1.  The attached resolution, alongside the window sealing, 
should put an end to the long history of leaks from the curtainwall, for now. 
 
If awarded, Terracon will handle project administration and site visits; I added a modest contingency to 
April’s window sealing resolution in anticipation of this.   
 



YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-24 
 

July 26, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR WHITTAKER ROOF SEALING WORK TO 
INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC. 

___________________ 
 
Whereas, the Library maintains a Capital Asset Replacement Fund to provide for higher-cost building 
maintenance and repairs necessary from time to time, and 
 
Whereas, following roof sealing work performed in 2022 water was still leaking through the ceiling tiles in 
one area at the Whittaker Road Library, and  
 
Whereas, Terracon Consultants conducted an investigation to determine the cause of the leaks, and  
 
Whereas, Terracon prepared preliminary scope documents for work to better seal the roof piers found to need 
reinforcement, and  
 
Whereas, the contractor hired in 2022, Industrial Services, Inc. (IS1), has submitted a proposal that includes 
a credit for prior work found to be insufficient, and  
 
Whereas, the ISI proposal has been vetted by Terracon, Now Therefore 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
The Library Director is authorized to engage Industrial Services, Inc. as described in the attached cost estimate 
dated July 21, 2023, for $10,900. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that 
 
The Capital Asset Replacement fund shall be used for this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
SUPPORTED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
YES:            NO:             ABSENT:            VOTE: 



Ypsilanti District Library
Whittaker Library- Roof Resealing

Issued for: Scope Documents- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

July 14, 2023

Terracon #: FR206032

1

Project Location

General Notes:
The scope is for waterproofing remedial work located on the
roof level of the facility.  This document is provided to
determine scope and potential phasing and is not for use as
construction or contract documents.

South Elevation

Project Address:
5577 Whittaker Rd,
Ypsilanti, MI 48197



Specifications

2

General
Provide submittals for each material or product intended for use on
the project for review by Terracon prior to use on the project.  Do
not utilize products without approved materials and procedures.
Products indicated below are provided as a Basis of Design (BOD),
equivalent materials may be submitted for evaluation.

Product Data Sheet- for each material intended for installation.
Shop Drawings- indicating each detail condition identified.

Minimum trade contractor Experience with similar project scopes: 5
years

Silicone Sealant
• Product Basis of Design: SG Silicones SCS2800 SilGlaze II
• Color: Translucent

Repointing Mortar
• Masonry Cement, Type N
• Aggregate and inorganic pigment as required to match color and

texture of existing.
• Pigment not to exceed 10% of cement.

Masonry Translucent Coating
• GE Optic 1301 Translucent Silicone Coating
• Applications: two separate coatings, protect masonry below as

required for clean termination.

Cleaning and Preparation
• Clean and prepare substrates consistent with manufacturer’s

recommendations prior to installation of sealant.
• Provide primer as recommended by manufacturer to maximize

adhesion.
• Use masking tape during priming and sealant installation to

protect adjacent surfaces and provide consistent termination.
• Installing Contractor: Manufacturer certified/approved in writing.

Notes
General
Contractor shall verify conditions in the field, including the
verification of locations, dimensions, and quantities of
components and appurtenances including, but not limited to
vents pipes, steel framing, electrical devices/light fixtures, and
drains.  Contractor to notify Owner in writing, of conditions that
do not align with conditions documented herein.

Electrical, mechanical, and plumbing work, shall be performed by
licensed contractors.

The building is fully occupied; the roofing contractor is solely
responsible for means and methods of construction to deliver the
project scope.

Protect existing construction to remain, including interior and
exterior finishes, as required to maintain condition at project
start.  Provide repairs to damaged materials/finishes to conform
to the original condition(s) and satisfy the Owner at no additional
cost.

The term “provide” includes furnishing and installing of
components needed or recommended by the manufacturer to
provide a complete and functional system.

Selective Demolition
Contractor(s) shall temporarily remove, protect, and store
salvaged materials/components.  Prior to re-use, material shall be
cleaned and prepared as recommended by the documents or
manufacturer.

Materials/components discarded from the site shall be disposed
of  off-site and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Remove and clean materials from horizontal and vertical surfaces
an prepare the surface to receive new roofing system.  Damaged
or deteriorated substrate uncovered during demolition shall be
documented by the roofing trade contractor and reported to
Terracon in writing prior to concealing.

Limit removal of material to an area that can be made watertight
by the end of each working day or sooner as required due to
weather.

Terracon #: FR206032



3

Location Plan- Roof Level

3

2

1
Typ.

WORK AREA

Terracon #: FR206032



Terracon #: FR206032 4

WORK AREA- Masonry Fin Caps

TRANSLUCENT COATING TO BOTTOM OF SHEET
METAL COUNTERFLASHING

Photo 4- Typical Fin Scope

Photo 2 - Masonry Fins - North End

Photo 1 - Masonry Fins - North End

TRANSLUCENT COATING ON FIN 1 WILL BE
EXTENDED LOWER THAN OTHER LOCATIONS

CLEAN SUBSTRATE, INSTALL TRANSLUCENT COATING INTO
CRACKS AS NEEDED, COAT TO COUNTERFLASHING

Photo 3- Typical Fin Scope

TRANSLUCENT COATING WILL WRAP AROUND TO
THE CURTIAN WALL PERIMETER SEALANT JOINT

FLASHING TRANSITION, SEE DETAIL A THIS SHEET

PREVIOUSLY FILLED WEEPS WITH SEALANT AND
BACKER



Terracon #: FR206032 5

WORK AREA- Masonry Fin Caps

Photo 1 - Masonry Fin - Overview

SCOPE SIMILAR FOR EACH FIN AND ALONG
ENTIRE LENGTH

PREVIOUSLY FILLED WEEPS WITH
SEALANT AND BACKER

Photo 2- Typical Fin Scope

MORTAR JOINT REPAIRED AS REQUIRED TO PREPARE
SUBSTRATE FOR COATING

Photo 4- Typical Fin Scope

DETAIL A

CLEAN SUBSTRATE, INSTALL TRANSLUCENT COATING INTO
CRACKS AS NEEDED, COAT TO COUNTERFLASHING

Photo 3- Typical Fin Scope

TRANSLUCENT COAT WILL BE ALIGNED WITH
BOTTOM OF FASCIA

TRANSLUCENT COAT

SEALANT

EXISTING STAINLESS-STEEL FLASHING



Repointing Details- Typical

6

REMOVE MORTAR TO SOUND MATERIAL-
MINIMUM ¾ INCH DEEP.

1. RE-POINTING 3/4 - 1 INCH DEEP.
2. REMOVE MORTAR FROM SURFACE OF

ADJACENT MATERIAL BY HAND-METHODS
ONLY.

3. STOP MORTAR REMOVAL PRIOR TO
EMBEDDED WIRE OR ANCHORS, DO NOT
EXPOSE.

Re-Pointing Mortar Removal

Joint TYPE B

SOUND MATERIAL

1
4⁄ - 3 8⁄ INCH DEEP EACH LIFT

POINTING MORTAR- LIFT 1, 2, AND 3

1
4⁄ - 3 8⁄ INCH DEEP EACH LIFT

POINTING MORTAR- LIFT 1 AND 2

SEALANT

PRIME SUBSTRATES AS RECOMMENDED BY
MANUFACTURER

BOND BREAKER TAPE

NOTES
- PRE-WET SUBSTRATES AS REQUIRED TO KEEP MORTAR FROM DRYING TOO QUICKLY.

SURFACE MUST BE DRY, DO NOT INSTALL MORTAR TO WET SURFACES.
- APPLY MORTAR LIFT, TOOL TO COMPACT FULLY INTO JOINT AND PROMOTE EXPOSURE TO

THE SUBSTRATES.
- DO NOT INSTALL THE SUBSEQUENT LIFT UNTIL THE PREVIOUS LIFT IS THUMB-PRINT HARD.
- RECENTLY POINTED MORTAR FOR 24 HOURS AFTER INSTALLATION TO MINIMIZE

SHRINKAGE BY MIST HOURLY AND USE OF TARPS AND SPRINKLERS.
- PROTECT WORK AREAS AND RECENTLY INSTALLED MORTAR FROM DIRECT SUNLIGHT.

UTILIZE WET BURLAP OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD.
- ALLOW SUBSTRATES TO DRY PRIOR TO INSTALLING SEALANT AS RECOMMENDED BY THE

SEALANT MANUFACTURER.
- REMOVE EXCESS MORTAR FROM SURFACES PROMPTLY USING ONLY WATER AND A

NATURAL BRISTLE BRUSH.  DO NOT USE METAL SCRAPERS, BRUSHES, OR CHEMICALS.
- CLEAN WITH CHEMICAL DETERGENT IF NECESSARY TO REMOVE SURFACE HAZE ON

ADJACENT BRICK.  UTILIZE MATERIALS AND METHODS AS RECOMMENDED BY
MANUFACTURER.

Terracon #: FR206032

Joint TYPE A



 

  

 



p.2 



p.3 

  

      

    

 

   

 

 

 

    

   

  

 

 

     

 

 

 

  

 

         



To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date:  7/26/2023 
Re:  Consideration of a proposal to replace four HVAC zone controllers at Whittaker 
 

Whittaker’s HVAC system is complex, and temperatures in various zones around the building are 
controlled independently.  Conditions are monitored by zone controllers; when these fail during the 
summer months, the result is typically bitter cold in that zone.  We have replaced a number of zone 
controllers in the past, including in the Board Room and computer lab.   
 
Four zone controllers in the Administrative wing have failed over the past few months.  These include 
the one in the server room, where the climate needs to be carefully controlled.   
 
Our HVAC maintenance agreements do not cover replacement of the zone controllers due to age.  I 
request your approval of the attached proposal from Campbell, Inc., for $6,824 to perform this work. 
 



YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-25 
 

July 26, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE HVAC ZONE CONTROLLER REPLACEMENTS AT 
WHITTAKER ROAD 
___________________ 

 
Whereas, the Whittaker Road heating, ventilating and air conditioning system is 20 years old 
and its aging parts are beginning to fail, and  
 
Whereas, several zone controllers in the Administrative wing recently failed, creating 
unacceptable climate conditions for YDL staff and server room equipment, and 
 
Whereas, Campbell, Inc. has provided a proposal to replace and program the failed zone 
controllers, Now Therefore 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
The attached work authorization agreement from Campbell, Inc. to replace the specified zone 
controllers at Whittaker Road at a cost of $6,824.00 is approved.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that: 
 
The Capital Asset Replacement Fund will be used for this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
SUPPORTED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
YES:            NO:             ABSENT:            VOTE: 



Customer:

Site Contact:

Project Invoice

Address: Address:

City: City:

State/Zip: MI 48197 State/Zip: MI 48197
Phone #:  Email:

Proposal#
Subject: Replace Zone Controllers and Move Server Room Air Valve
Campbell, Inc. will provide all labor and material to complete the scope of work listed below.
Scope of work:
1) Provide and install four(4) new Distech zone controls for the Directors office, Assistant Directors
office, the IT and server rooms.
2) Provide and install a new air valve for the server room in a more accessible location. 
3) Provide necessary network wiring and BACnet router for integration of the new controllers
into the existing network.
4) Provide all necessary programming and commissioning of the new controllers.

Total Cost: Six Thousand, Eight Hundred Twenty Four Dollars ($6,824.00)

(SIGNATURE)
6/30/2023

Kevin Coakley (DATE) (PRINT NAME) (DATE)
   

Page 1 of 2By Authorizing work you are agreeing to attached Terms and Conditions

TERMS: 50% at signing and 50% on completion with invoices due and payable within 10 days of receipt.
Additional terms and conditions on the second page.

CONTRACTOR: CUSTOMER:

Campbell, Inc.

0

The undersigned CUSTOMER, hereby authorized and directs CONTRACTOR, to perform the following work:

PP16673

Exclusions:   overtime work, any repair or additional work not included in this scope.

We reserve the right to withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 30 days.

Ypsilanti Ypsilanti 

Phone: (419) 476-4444            Fax: (419) 476-9352

WORK AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT
YDL Whitaker Project Name: Replace Zone Controllers
Mr. Jim Reed Contact:

5577 Whitaker Rd. 5577 Whitaker Rd.



TERMS & CONDITIONS
1. Customer shall permit contractor free and timely access to areas and equipment, and allow Contractor to start and stop the equipment as

necessary to perform required services.  All planned work under this Agreement will be performed during contractor's normal working hours.

2. Contractor warrants that the workmanship hereunder shall be free from defects for ninety (90) days from date of installation. If any

replacement part or item or equipment proves defective, Contractor will extend Customer the benefits of any warranty Contractor has

received from the manufacturer. Removal and reinstallation of any equipment or materials repaired or replaced under a manufacturer's

warranty will be at Customer's expense and at the rates then in effect.

3. Customer will promptly pay invoices within ten 10 days of receipt. Should a payment become thirty (30) days or more delinquent,

Contractor may stop all work under this Agreement without notice and/or cancel this Agreement, and the entire Agreement amount shall

become due and payable immediately upon demand.

4. Customer shall be responsible for all taxes applicable to the services and/or materials hereunder.

5. Any alteration to, or deviation from, this Agreement involving extra work, cost of materials or labor will become an extra charge (fixed-price

amount to be negotiated or on a time-and-material basis at Contractor's rates then in effect) over the sum stated in this Agreement.

6. In the event Contractor must commence legal action in order to recover any amount payable under this Agreement, Customer shall pay

Contractor all court costs and attorneys' fees incurred by Contractor.

7. Any legal action against the Contractor relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be commenced within one (1) year from the

date of the work.

8. Contractor shall not be liable for any delay, loss, damage or detention caused by unavailability of machinery, equipment or materials, delay

of carriers, strikes, including those by Contractor's employees, lockouts, civil or military authority, priority regulations, insurrection or riot,

action of the elements, forces of nature, or by any cause beyond its control.

9. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Contractor, its agents and employees from and against all

claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of work

hereunder, provided that such claim, damage, or loss expense is caused in whole or in part by any active or passive act or omission of

Customer, anyone directly or indirectly employed by Customer, or anyone for whose acts Customer may be liable, regardless of whether it is

caused in part by the negligence of Contractor.

10. Customer shall make available to Contractor's personnel all pertinent Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) pursuant to OSHA's hazard

Communication Standard Regulations.

11. Contractor expressly disclaims any and all responsibility and liability for the indoor air quality of the customer's facility, including without

limitation injury or illness to occupants of the facility of third parties, arising out of or in connection with the Contractor's work under this

agreement.

12. Contractor's obligation under this proposal and any subsequent contract does not include the identification, abatement or removal of asbestos

or any other toxic or hazardous substances, hazardous wastes or hazardous materials. In the event such substances, wastes or material are

encountered, Contractor's sole obligation will be to notify the Owner of their existence. Contractor shall have the right thereafter to suspend

its work until such substances, wastes or materials and the resultant hazards are removed. The time for completion of the work shall be

extended to the extent caused by the suspension and the contract price equitably adjusted.

13. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE, WHETHER ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), EQUITY OR

OTHERWISE, WILL CONTRACTOR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PROFIT, INCREASED OPERATION OR

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES, CLAIMS OF CUSTOMER'S TENANTS OR CLIENTS, OR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

Initial prior to faxing:  ____________                                                                                                                Page 2 of  2

 



To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date:  7/26/2023 
Re:  Consideration of a revision to the Whittaker pendant light replacement proposal 
 

In April the Board approved Resolution 2023-19, to upgrade Whittaker’s stack and pendant lighting to 
LED.  The stack lighting upgrade is about 50% complete at this writing, and should be complete in a few 
weeks.  As you’ll recall, the pendant lights in the Customer Services lobby were to be completely 
replaced with a new fixture. 
 
Enlighten ordered a sample of the desired fixture following approval. When they tried to install it, they 
discovered two problems.  First, the cable to hang the fixture was also the power cable, and the length 
could not be altered without disrupting the power.  Second, half of the existing fixtures were found to 
have battery backup capability, but that capability had been switched off.  The proposed fixture was 
not specified with this option. 
 
The attached proposal outlines three alternative selections for a fixture that will solve these problems.   
 

• The “A” option on page 2 of the proposal would cost a total of $13,114.  This is $1,955 more 
than the previously-approved fixture. 

• The “B” options on pages 3 and 4 of the proposal would each cost the same:  $21,315.  This is 
$10,156 more than the previously-approved fixture.  Of these, YDL staff feel the option on page 
3 is the better aesthetic fit for the building.  Brennan also informs me that the “B” options have 
the best glare performance. 

 
Architecturally, we prefer the chosen “B” option over the “A” option, but are not convinced the 
aesthetics are worth the significant difference in price.  The “A” option would be acceptable, provide 
the better lighting and LED cost savings desired, and save some money.   
 
What is the pleasure of the Board?  



YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-26 
 

July 26, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A REVISION TO THE PENDANT LIGHTING 
UPGRADE AT WHITTAKER  

 
___________________ 

 
Whereas, the Ypsilanti District Library Board approved Resolution 2023-19 to upgrade stack 
and pendant lighting at Whittaker to LED, and 
 
Whereas, following approval, a sample of the specified pendant fixture was acquired and 
determined to be unsuitable, and  
 
Whereas, Enlighten has proposed additional solutions which will overcome the hurdles 
discovered, but at an additional cost, Now Therefore, 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that the following 
pendant light option from the attached proposal is approved: 
 

� “PendA” for an increased cost of $1,955 
 -OR- 
� “PendB” for an increased cost of $10,156 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
SUPPORTED BY: __________________________________________________________ 
 
YES:            NO:             ABSENT:            VOTE: 



 

 

   

 

Circulation Desk Fixture Update 
Ypsilanti District Library 

 

 

 
7/15/2023 

 
 

Whittaker Library 

5577 Whittaker Rd, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Pendant Lights (A Option) 
Circulation Desk Full Fixture Replacement 
 

 
 
 

 

   
Circulation Desk Pendant A Options 
Dimensions: 35.5”W x 2.3”H 
Finishes: Black Shown but Available & Recommended in Silver or Custom Color | L70 50,000 hours | 5 year warranty | Provides both up and down light 
| Aluminum Housing & Acrylic Lens 
 
 
 
 

Type Light Qty Total Cost

PendA Pend A 4 $5,149

PendA Pend A Emg 4 $7,965

PendA Total 8 $13,114



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Pendant Lights (B Options) 
Circulation Desk Full Fixture Replacement 
 

  
 
 

Circulation Desk Pendant B Options 
Left: Actual Fixture Dimensions: 36”W x 6.3”H |Finishes: Black Shown but Available & Recommended in Grey or Custom Color | L70 50,000 hours | 5 year 
warranty | Provides both up and down light | Aluminum Housing & Acrylic Lens 
Below: Example of Grey finish in different fixture  
 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Pendant Lights (B Options) 
Circulation Desk Full Fixture Replacement 
 

 
 
Left: Actual Fixture Dimensions: 40”W x 4.0”H |Finishes: Black Shown but Available & Recommended in Grey, Brushed Aluminum, or Custom finish | L70 
50,000 hours | 5 year warranty | Provides both up and down light | Aluminum Housing & Acrylic Lens 
Right: Example of Chrome Finish on fixture 
 Below Left: Example of Chrome finish on a different fixture | Below Right: Available patterns to allow for light transmission through side of fixture.   

 
 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Circulation Desk Pendant Lights (B Options) 
Fixture Replacement Photometric Analysis 
 

 
 
 

 
Current Foot Candles: ~10 FC 

Target Foot Candles: 25 – 30FC 
For reference: 2nd floor stairs landing (printer area) is 25 - 30FC 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Proposal Summary 
• This proposal includes Enlighten supplying and installing the following.  
 

     

 

• Pricing in this proposal good for 30 days. 

• Battery Backup capability now included in 4 of 8 fixtures. 

• All materials made to order & 10-week lead time 

• Unit pricing and total cost in this proposal for listed quantities.  Pricing subject to change should final ordered quantities or 
parts change. 

• Sales tax will not be included on invoice. Library sales tax exempt.  

• Materials ordered and installation scheduled upon 50% down payment. 

• Proposals costs include supply, delivery to site, installation, and disposal.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Type Light Qty Total Cost

PendA Pend A 4 $5,149

PendA Pend A Emg 4 $7,965

PendA Total 8 $13,114

Type Light Qty Total Cost

PendB Pend B 4 $9,260

PendB Pend B Emg 4 $12,055

PendB Total 8 $21,315



To:  YDL Board of Trustees 
From:  Lisa Hoenig, Library Director 
Date:  7/21/2023 
Re:  Award of a one-time window washing contract for Whittaker 
 

To the best of our knowledge, the windows at Whittaker have never been professionally cleaned.  They 
are sorely in need of it! 
 
With the construction of the access road behind the building, crews are able to use a lift to clean the 
exterior of the curtainwall windows.  Allied was hired to do the window washing required prior to the 
window sealing project currently taking place.  While Allied was on site, they provided us with a quote 
to clean the majority of the windows in the building. 
 
For comparison, we obtained a second quote from Fish Window Cleaning.   
 

• Total costs for Allied:  $7,450  
• Total costs for Fish:   $8,910 

 
These quotes do not include the exterior of the curtainwall bays, since they have just been cleaned.  If 
we were to do full window washing again, we would have that additional cost. 
 
Since YDL is unable to do the sidewalk replacement project this year, it might be a good time 
budgetarily to squeeze in window washing.  If the Board feels this is a good use of funds, I recommend 
going with the low bid from Allied. 



YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-27 
 

July 26, 2023 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE WINDOW WASHING AT THE WHITTAKER ROAD LIBRARY  
 

___________________ 
 
 
Whereas, the windows at the Whittaker Road Library have never been professionally cleaned, and  
 
Whereas, two quotations were solicited, and the low bid is recommended, Now Therefore 
 
IT IS RESOLVED BY THE YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD that: 
 
A one-time window washing contract is awarded to Allied for a total cost of $7,450. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that: 
 
The Capital Asset Replacement Fund shall be used to pay for this work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
SUPPORTED BY: __________________________________________________ 
 
YES:            NO:             ABSENT:            VOTE: 



Page  of 1 2

SQ-00055633—Charter Township of Ypsilanti—Ypsilanti District Library Whittaker Rd——Ypsilanti District Library Perimeter windows
2023—

QUOTE SQ-00055633
 

Date:

Attn:

1801 Howard Street  Detroit Mi 48216
313-230-0800  www.teamallied.com

CUSTOMER
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S Huron River
Ypsilanti MI 48197

LOCATION OF WORK
Ypsilanti District Library Whittaker Rd
5577 Whittaker Rd
Ypsilanti MI 48197

SCOPE OF WORK
Scope# 1 Ypsilanti District Library- Exterior 

*To properly clean the full exterior perimeter a lift will be needed to complete the scope safely. 

Scope Specifics: Clean exterior perimeter windows of library omitting the back curtain wall that is involved in the
re-glazing project. 
Frequency: ABS recommends this scope be performed twice annually. 
Scheduling: Work will be performed Monday through Friday during regular business hours. 
Equipment: 66 foot boom lift, traditional mop and squeegee, water-fed poles 
Scope Notes: Service includes cleaning frames, sills and ledges associated with the windows cleaned. We will
notify you of any cracks, damage, or issues we find when performing the work. Service does not include any
construction or restoration cleaning processes 

Price: $3,000.00 
Annual cost per ABS recommended scope: $6,000.00 

Scope# 2 Ypsilanti District Library- Interior 

*This scope does not include any lift work. The top level of the curtain wall cannot be reached. 

Scope Specifics: Clean interior perimeter windows. This does not include small square windows or top level glass. 
Frequency: ABS recommends this scope be performed twice per year. 
Scheduling: Work will be performed Monday through Friday during regular business hours. 
Equipment: Traditional mop and squeegee 
Scope Notes: Service includes cleaning frames, sills and ledges associated with the windows cleaned. We will
notify you of any cracks, damage, or issues we find when performing the work. Service does not include any
construction or restoration cleaning processes 

Price: $1,350.00 
Annual cost per ABS recommended scope: $2,700.00 

Scope# 3 Ypsilanti District Library- Interior lift work. 

Scope Specifics: Clean interior upper panes at vestibule, blak framed partitions looking into offices on second floor,
skylight interior, slant glass on back wall. 
Frequency: ABS recommends this scope be performed twice per year. 
Scheduling: Work will be performed Monday through Friday during regular business hours. 
Equipment: 32 foot interior scissor lift, traditional mop and squeegee. 



Page  of 2 2

SQ-00055633—Charter Township of Ypsilanti—Ypsilanti District Library Whittaker Rd——Ypsilanti District Library Perimeter windows
2023—

Scope Notes: Service includes cleaning frames, sills and ledges associated with the windows cleaned. We will
notify you of any cracks, damage, or issues we find when performing the work. Service does not include any
construction or restoration cleaning processes 

Price: $3,100.00 
Annual cost per ABS recommended scope: $6,400.00

TERMS (COD)

If you should have any questions, please feel free to call or email me.

Sincerely,

Ryan Bachli
rbachli@teamallied.com
313-230-0800

TO ACCEPT THIS PROPOSAL, please sign, date and return it, or you can forward an updated purchase order or
work order.

 

CUSTOMER APPROVAL: ______________________ Printed Name: ______________________ Date: _______



 
 

FISH Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
37460 Hills Tech Drive 

Farmington Hills, MI 48334 
 

248-354-3340(p) 
248-354-3428(f) 

www.fishwindowcleaning.com 

 
 
 

July 21, 2023 
 
Jim Reed 
Facilities Manager 
Ypsilanti District Library 
5577 Whittaker Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 
Dear Jim: 
 
Here is our window cleaning quote for perimeter glass, vestibule glass and high glass overlooking the lobby. 
 
Perimeter Glass 
 
1. Clean exterior of all perimeter glass, except the six large back bays- this includes all 1st and 2nd floor glass,  

the small (2’ x 2’) windows throughout the building and the “Roof line” glass.   
 

Labor:    $3,500.00 
Lift rental- one week  $1,460.00 

 
 

2. Clean interior side of all perimeter glass except: 
 

a. The higher glass of the back wall of glass.  We will clean the interior side of the 
bottom six rows where a lift is accessible and the bottom 4 rows where a lift is not 
available. 

b. No small 2’ x 2’ windows 
c. No roof line glass 

 
Labor    $3,000.00 

      Lift rental- free (on premise) 
 
Internal glass- not located on the perimeter of the building 
 
3. Clean all internal high vestibule glass and glass overlooking the main lobby.  Also, this quote includes all the 

internal glass of the executive suite. 
 

Labor    $950.00 
             
 Please respond with any questions. 
 

Thank you. 
 

Jack Lang  
Sales Manager 
248-996-2703 

 
 
 



 
 

FISH Window Cleaning Services, Inc. 
37460 Hills Tech Drive 

Farmington Hills, MI 48334 
 

248-354-3340(p) 
248-354-3428(f) 

www.fishwindowcleaning.com 

 
         Continued page 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• Estimate does not include paint, foreign substance, hard water or chemical stain removal unless noted above. 

Construction cleans include all of the above. 
• All blinds must be raised/drawn by your staff and windows accessible or these windows may not be cleaned. 
• For scheduled jobs of $500.00 or more a fee equal to 10% of the total job price will be assessed to the 

customer for cancellation of service, if no cancellation/reschedule notice is received by Fish Window Cleaning 
as of 12:00 pm (noon) the prior business day. 

• All jobs of $1,000.00 or higher require 50% down payment at the time of scheduling 
 
 


	1.0 Board Packet Cover 2023
	1.1 Agenda July 2023 - draft
	1.2 Minutes_coversheet
	1.3 Board_Minutes_06.28
	1.4 Financial Report_coversheet
	1.5 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.6 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.7 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.8 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.9 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.95 Periodic Financial statement_053123_revised JC email 06.16.23
	1.99 checkregistersummaryJune2023
	2.0 Communications_coversheet
	2.1 Cheney Comm Center -- WEMU News
	Ypsilanti rec center project completes funding goal with $15M from state budget

	2.2 MI-83_Projects_Final_Report_Infographic
	2.3 81769_Customer_ReservationLetter
	2.4 Genessee library joins TLN
	3 Committee Reports_coversheet
	3.1 Superior Planning Committee report
	3.2 Facilities Committee report
	3.3
	3.5
	3.6 Directors Report_coversheet
	3.7 Director's Report 7-26-23
	3.8 Dashboards_coversheet
	4.1 Department Reports_coversheet
	4.2 Department Report_Acquisitions_July_2023
	Acquisitions Department Board Report
	July 2023

	4.3 Department Report_Assistant Director_July_ 2023
	4.4 Department Report_communications_july_2023
	Community Relations
	Major print/design pieces produced:
	Promotions
	Community Relations news


	4.5 Department Report_Customer Services_July_2023
	4.6 Department Report_Development July  2023
	4.7 Department Report_Facilities_July2023
	4.8 Department Report-IT ServiceJuly2023
	Status Report
	Overall System Status
	New or Upcoming Items

	4.9 DepartmentReport_Mich Ave_July_2023.docx
	4
	5.0 Department Report_Outreach Services_ July 2023
	5.1 Department Report_Superior July_2023
	5.2 Department Report_Whittaker Adult Services_July2023
	5.3 DepartmentReport_Whittaker Youth Services_July 2023
	5.4 New Business_coversheet
	6.0 Whittaker roof piers memo
	6.1 Resolution 2023-24 Whittaker roof repairs
	6.2 Ypsi Library - Scope Document_jl
	6.3 23-0284 Ypsilanti District Libray Roof Resealing
	7.0 Zone controllers memo
	7.1 Resolution 2023-25 Zone controllers
	7.2 YDL Zone Controller Replacement proposal
	8.0 Pendant lights memo
	8.1 Resolution 2023-26 Pendant lighting
	8.2 Whittaker Circ Desk Pendants 7.15.2023
	9.0 Window washing memo
	9.1 Resolution 2023-27 Window washing
	9.2 Allied window washing quote3
	9.3 Fish Window cleaning quote



